This document is made available electronically by the Minnesota Legislative Reference Library as part of an ongoing digital archiving project. http://www.leg.state.mn.us/lrl/lrl.asp



# Minnesota Hospital Patient Origin Report

### Where State Residents Received **Hospital Acute Care in 2006**







# **Table of Contents**

INTRODUCTION	5
TABLE 1 - WHERE MINNESOTA RESIDENTS WERE HOSPITALIZED IN 2006	7
TABLE 2 - ORIGIN OF PATIENTS AT MINNESOTA HOSPITALS, 2006	9
TABLE 3 - MINNESOTA COUNTY POPULATION ESTIMATES, JULY 1, 2006	11
PATIENT ORIGIN RESULTS	13
AITKIN	13
ANOKA	14
BECKER	15
BELTRAMI	16
BENTON	17
BIG STONE	18
BLUE EARTH	19
BROWN	20
CARLTON	21
CARVER	22
CASS	23
CHIPPEWA	24
CHISAGO	25
CLAY	26
CLEARWATER	27
соок	28
COTTONWOOD	29
CROW WING	30
DAKOTA	31
DODGE	32
DOUGLAS	33
FARIBAULT	34
FILLMORE	35
FREEBORN	36
GOODHUE	37
GRANT	38
HENNEPIN	39
HOUSTON	40
HUBBARD	41
ISANTI	42
ITASCA	43
JACKSON	44

KANABEC	45
KANDIYOHI	46
KITTSON	47
KOOCHICHING	48
LAC QUI PARLE	49
LAKE	50
LAKE OF THE WOODS	51
LE SUEUR	52
LINCOLN	53
LYON	54
MCLEOD	55
MAHNOMEN	56
MARSHALL	57
MARTIN	58
MEEKER	59
MILLE LACS	60
MORRISON	61
MOWER	62
MURRAY	63
NICOLLET	64
NOBLES	65
NORMAN	66
OLMSTED	67
OTTER TAIL	68
PENNINGTON	69
PINE	70
PIPESTONE	71
POLK	72
POPE	73
RAMSEY	74
RED LAKE	75
REDWOOD	76
RENVILLE	77
RICE	78
ROCK	79
ROSEAU	80
ST. LOUIS	81
SCOTT	82
SHERBURNE	83
SIBLEY	84

STEARNS	85
STEELE	86
STEVENS	87
SWIFT	88
TODD	89
TRAVERSE	90
WABASHA	91
WADENA	92
WASECA	93
WASHINGTON	94
WATONWAN	95
WILKIN	96
WINONA	97
WRIGHT	98
YELLOW MEDICINE	99
APPENDIX A	100
APPENDIX B	101

### Introduction

### Where State Residents Received Hospital Acute Care in 2006

Patient origin studies are a useful way to describe where community hospital capacity is geographically located within the state, which populations are using it, and for what types of services. This information can be useful to policy makers in deciding whether the state as a whole, or specific areas within it, has the health care resources to meet future needs. This report provides a description of the geographic patterns of community acute care hospital<sup>1</sup> use in Minnesota in 2006. It is an update to a previous report using 2000 data.

A unique feature of this update is that it shows the inflow of patients from other states to Minnesota hospitals, as well as the outflow of Minnesota residents to hospitals in North Dakota, South Dakota, and Iowa.<sup>2</sup> The data analyzed for the report include 129 out of 133 community acute care hospitals in the state.

The report includes three summary tables, followed by detailed tables for each of Minnesota's 87 counties. Table 1 summarizes the patterns of travel for inpatient hospital services by county. Table 2 summarizes the geographic origin of patients cared for by the hospitals in each county. Finally, Table 3 shows U.S. Census Bureau estimates of county population size and age distribution as of July 1, 2006.

Some key general findings from this analysis include:

• During 2006, 59% of Minnesota residents hospitalized for acute care received it at hospitals within their home county, while 37% were hospitalized in other counties, and 4% in received care in other states.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Excludes state-owned facilities, Veterans Affairs hospitals, Indian Health Service hospitals, Shriners Children's Hospital, Bethesda Rehabilitation Hospital, and Regency Hospital of Minneapolis.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> Data from Wisconsin hospitals were not available.

- Residents of Olmsted County and St. Louis County were the most likely to receive hospital care within their own counties (97% and 94% respectively) while residents of Le Sueur and Nicollet Counties were most likely to travel outside their own county for hospital care (97% and 89% respectively).<sup>3</sup>
- In 2006, slightly less than 4% of Minnesota resident hospitalizations were in other states, predominantly in North Dakota and South Dakota.<sup>4</sup> Minnesota residents using hospitals in other states were most likely to live on the western side of the state.
- Out-of-state patients traveling into Minnesota for hospital care were mostly residents of Wisconsin (56%), Iowa (18%), North Dakota (9%), and South Dakota (5%).<sup>5</sup>

Summary Tables 1, 2, and 3 appear following this introductory section. A page for each county provides details on where county residents received care, and the geographic distribution of patients hospitalized in each county by major service category

Appendix A describes the data collection process used for this analysis and the definitions employed. Appendix B lists the hospitals participating in the analysis by county. As required by Minnesota Statutes Section 62J.321 subdivision 5, hospitals were provided an opportunity to review their included data and comment on the report. MDH received no comments from hospitals.

Minnesota Hospital Patient Origin Report

6

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3</sup> Not including the following counties that have no hospitals: Benton, Cass, Clay, Dodge, Fillmore, Houston, and Red Lake.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4</sup> Out-of-state hospitals included in the analysis were located in Colorado, Iowa, Kansas, Michigan, Minnesota, Missouri, Nebraska, North Dakota, South Dakota, and Tennessee.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>5</sup> Mayo Clinic hospitals in Rochester provided data for Minnesota, North Dakota, South Dakota, Iowa, and Wisconsin residents only.

**Table 1 - Where Minnesota Residents were Hospitalized in 2006** 

Patients'	Number of Residents Hospital			lized In:	%	% of Residents Hospitalized In:			
County of Residence	Local County	Elsewhere in MN	Other States	Total	In Local County	Elsewhere in MN	Other States	Total	
Aitkin	1,153	1,353	12	2,518	45.8%	53.7%	0.5%	100.0%	
Anoka	19,117	13,315	70	32,502	58.8%	41.0%	0.2%	100.0%	
Becker	2,002	442	1,299	3,743	53.5%	11.8%	34.7%	100.0%	
Beltrami	2,822	878	594	4,294	65.7%	20.4%	13.8%	100.0%	
Benton	0	4,972	11	4,983	0.0%	99.8%	0.2%	100.0%	
Big Stone	394	261	177	832	47.4%	31.4%	21.3%	100.0%	
Blue Earth	4,124	1,177	31	5,332	77.3%	22.1%	0.6%	100.0%	
Brown	1,955	1,175	19	3,149	62.1%	37.3%	0.6%	100.0%	
Carlton	1,753	2,823	7	4,583	38.3%	61.6%	0.2%	100.0%	
Carver	3,175	4,506	23	7,704	41.2%	58.5%	0.3%	100.0%	
Cass	0	4,018	246	4,264	0.0%	94.2%	5.8%	100.0%	
Chippewa	710	792	44	1,546	45.9%	51.2%	2.8%	100.0%	
Chisago	2,382	3,913	13	6,308	37.8%	62.0%	0.2%	100.0%	
Clay	0	319	4,566	4,885	0.0%		93.5%	100.0%	
Clearwater	277	655	171	1,103	25.1%		15.5%	100.0%	
Cook	328	399	3	730	44.9%		0.4%	100.0%	
Cottonwood	792	387	521	1,700	46.6%		30.6%	100.0%	
Crow Wing	6,096	2,328	40	8,464	72.0%		0.5%	100.0%	
Dakota	11,472	26,612	101	38,185	30.0%		0.3%	100.0%	
Dodge	0	2,160	10	2,170	0.0%		0.5%	100.0%	
Douglas	2,973	1,330	44	4,347	68.4%		1.0%	100.0%	
Faribault	632	1,336	35	2,003	31.6%		1.7%	100.0%	
Fillmore	0	1,997	15	2,012	0.0%		0.7%	100.0%	
Freeborn	2,203	1,400	74	3,677	59.9%		2.0%	100.0%	
Goodhue	2,033	3,360	9	5,402	37.6%		0.2%	100.0%	
Grant	272	729	52	1,053	25.8%		4.9%	100.0%	
Hennepin	106,216	14,719	308	121,243	87.6%		0.3%	100.0%	
Houston	0	193	15	208	0.0%		7.2%	100.0%	
Hubbard	811	755	494	2,060	39.4%		24.0%	100.0%	
Isanti	1,981	1,991	7	3,979	49.8%		0.2%	100.0%	
Itasca	3,542	2,690	68	6,300	56.2%		1.1%	100.0%	
Jackson	247	516	551	1,314	18.8%		41.9%	100.0%	
Kanabec	1,078	1,576	3	2,657	40.6%		0.1%	100.0%	
Kandiyohi	3,083	1,129	29	4,241	72.7%		0.7%	100.0%	
Kittson	0	158	228	386	0.0%		59.1%	100.0%	
Koochiching	855	1,056	23	1,934	44.2%		1.2%	100.0%	
Lac Qui Parle	594	370	153	1,117	53.2%		13.7%	100.0%	
Lake	292	1,194	2	1,488	19.6%		0.1%	100.0%	
Lake of the		, -		,					
Woods	167	194	129	490	34.1%	39.6%	26.3%	100.0%	
Le Sueur	75	2,612	17	2,704	2.8%	96.6%	0.6%	100.0%	
Lincoln	323	151	390	864	37.4%	17.5%	45.1%	100.0%	
Lyon	1,517	548	984	3,049	49.8%	18.0%	32.3%	100.0%	
McLeod	2,548	1,877	15	4,440	57.4%	42.3%	0.3%	100.0%	
Mahnomen	0	292	369	661	0.0%	44.2%	55.8%	100.0%	
Marshall	0	377	727	1,104	0.0%	34.1%	65.9%	100.0%	
Martin	1,663	1,014	88	2,765	60.1%	36.7%	3.2%	100.0%	
Meeker	803	1,794	8	2,605	30.8%	68.9%	0.3%	100.0%	

Morrison         1,193         2,510         14         3,717         32.1%         67.5%         0.4%         100.0%           Mower         2,954         2,238         39         5,231         56.5%         42.8%         0.7%         100.0%           Murray         432         403         422         1,257         34.4%         32.1%         33.6%         100.0%           Nicollet         303         2,651         10         2,964         10.2%         89.4%         0.3%         100.0%           Norman         188         225         684         1,097         17.1%         20.5%         62.4%         100.0%           Olmsted         15,427         329         44         15,800         97.6%         2.1%         0.3%         100.0%           Otter Tail         3,992         1,707         1,235         6,934         57.6%         24.6%         17.8%         100.0%           Pennington         1,011         184         440         1,635         61.8%         11.3%         26.9%         100.0%           Pipe stone         476         3,349         7         3,832         12.4%         87.4%         0.2%         100.0%           <	Morrison Mower	1,193 2,954	2,510						100.0%
Mower         2,954         2,238         39         5,231         56.5%         42.8%         0.7%         100.0%           Murray         432         403         422         1,257         34.4%         32.1%         33.6%         100.0%           Nicollet         303         2,651         10         2,964         10.2%         89.4%         0.3%         100.0%           Nobles         1,473         311         949         2,733         53.9%         11.4%         34.7%         100.0%           Norman         188         225         684         1,097         17.1%         20.5%         62.4%         100.0%           Olmsted         15,427         329         44         15,800         97.6%         2.1%         0.3%         100.0%           Otter Tail         3,992         1,707         1,235         6,934         57.6%         24.6%         17.8%         100.0%           Pennington         1,011         184         440         1,635         61.8%         11.3%         26.9%         100.0%           Pipestone         532         173         688         1,393         38.2%         12.4%         49.4%         100.0% <td< td=""><td>Mower</td><td>2,954</td><td></td><td>1/</td><td>~ - 4 -</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>	Mower	2,954		1/	~ - 4 -				
Murray         432         403         422         1,257         34.4%         32.1%         33.6%         100.0%           Nicollet         303         2,651         10         2,964         10.2%         89.4%         0.3%         100.0%           Nobles         1,473         311         949         2,733         53.9%         11.4%         34.7%         100.0%           Norman         188         225         684         1,097         17.1%         20.5%         62.4%         100.0%           Olmsted         15,427         329         44         15,800         97.6%         2.1%         0.3%         100.0%           Other Tail         3,992         1,707         1,235         6,934         57.6%         24.6%         17.8%         100.0%           Pennington         1,011         184         440         1,635         61.8%         11.3%         26.9%         100.0%           Pine         476         3,349         7         3,832         12.4%         87.4%         0.2%         100.0%           Pipestone         532         173         688         1,393         38.2%         12.4%         49.4%         100.0%           Rob				14				0.4%	100.0%
Nicollet         303         2,651         10         2,964         10.2%         89.4%         0.3%         100.0%           Nobles         1,473         311         949         2,733         53.9%         11.4%         34.7%         100.0%           Norman         188         225         684         1,097         17.1%         20.5%         62.4%         100.0%           Olmsted         15,427         329         44         15,800         97.6%         2.1%         0.3%         100.0%           Otter Tail         3,992         1,707         1,235         6,934         57.6%         24.6%         17.8%         100.0%           Pennington         1,011         184         440         1,635         61.8%         11.3%         26.9%         100.0%           Pine         476         3,349         7         3,832         12.4%         87.4%         0.2%         100.0%           Pipestone         532         173         688         1,393         38.2%         14.2%         53.6%         100.0%           Pope         477         1,056         12         1,545         30.9%         68.3%         0.8%         100.0%           Red L	Murray	400		39	5,231	56.5%		0.7%	100.0%
Nobles         1,473         311         949         2,733         53.9%         11.4%         34.7%         100.0%           Norman         188         225         684         1,097         17.1%         20.5%         62.4%         100.0%           Olmsted         15,427         329         44         15,800         97.6%         2.1%         0.3%         100.0%           Otter Tail         3,992         1,707         1,235         6,934         57.6%         24.6%         17.8%         100.0%           Pennington         1,011         184         440         1,635         61.8%         11.3%         26.9%         100.0%           Pine         476         3,349         7         3,832         12.4%         87.4%         0.2%         100.0%           Pipestone         532         173         688         1,393         38.2°         12.4%         49.4%         100.0%           Polk         1,143         503         1,903         3,549         32.2%         14.2%         53.6%         100.0%           Ramsey         45,437         14,375         118         59,930         75.8%         24.0%         0.2%         100.0%           <	•	432	403	422	1,257	34.4%	32.1%	33.6%	100.0%
Norman         188         225         684         1,097         17.1%         20.5%         62.4%         100.0%           Olmsted         15,427         329         44         15,800         97.6%         2.1%         0.3%         100.0%           Otter Tail         3,992         1,707         1,235         6,934         57.6%         24.6%         17.8%         100.0%           Pennington         1,011         184         440         1,635         61.8%         11.3%         26.9%         100.0%           Pine         476         3,349         7         3,832         12.4%         87.4%         0.2%         100.0%           Pipestone         532         173         688         1,393         38.2%         12.4%         49.4%         100.0%           Polk         1,143         503         1,903         3,549         32.2%         14.2%         53.6%         100.0%           Ramsey         45,437         14,375         118         59,930         75.8%         24.0%         0.2%         100.0%           Red Lake         0         264         175         439         0.0%         60.1%         39.9%         100.0%           Re	Nicollet	303	2,651	10	2,964	10.2%	89.4%	0.3%	100.0%
Olmsted         15,427         329         44         15,800         97.6%         2.1%         0.3%         100.0%           Otter Tail         3,992         1,707         1,235         6,934         57.6%         24.6%         17.8%         100.0%           Pennington         1,011         184         440         1,635         61.8%         11.3%         26.9%         100.0%           Pine         476         3,349         7         3,832         12.4%         87.4%         0.2%         100.0%           Pipestone         532         173         688         1,393         38.2%         12.4%         49.4%         100.0%           Polk         1,143         503         1,903         3,549         32.2%         14.2%         53.6%         100.0%           Pope         477         1,056         12         1,545         30.9%         68.3%         0.8%         100.0%           Ramsey         45,437         14,375         118         59.930         75.8%         24.0%         0.2%         100.0%           Red Lake         0         264         175         439         0.0%         60.1%         39.9%         100.0%           Reic	Nobles	1,473	311	949	2,733	53.9%	11.4%	34.7%	100.0%
Otter Tail         3,992         1,707         1,235         6,934         57.6%         24.6%         17.8%         100.0%           Pennington         1,011         184         440         1,635         61.8%         11.3%         26.9%         100.0%           Pine         476         3,349         7         3,832         12.4%         87.4%         0.2%         100.0%           Pipestone         532         173         688         1,393         38.2%         12.4%         49.4%         100.0%           Polk         1,143         503         1,903         3,549         32.2%         14.2%         53.6%         100.0%           Pope         477         1,056         12         1,545         30.9%         68.3%         0.8%         100.0%           Ramsey         45,437         14,375         118         59,930         75.8%         24.0%         0.2%         100.0%           Red Lake         0         264         175         439         0.0%         60.1%         39.9%         100.0%           Red Lake         0         264         175         439         0.0%         60.1%         39.9%         100.0%           Reville </td <td>Norman</td> <td>188</td> <td>225</td> <td>684</td> <td>1,097</td> <td>17.1%</td> <td>20.5%</td> <td>62.4%</td> <td>100.0%</td>	Norman	188	225	684	1,097	17.1%	20.5%	62.4%	100.0%
Pennington         1,011         184         440         1,635         61.8%         11.3%         26.9%         100.0%           Pine         476         3,349         7         3,832         12.4%         87.4%         0.2%         100.0%           Pipestone         532         173         688         1,393         38.2%         12.4%         49.4%         100.0%           Polk         1,143         503         1,903         3,549         32.2%         14.2%         53.6%         100.0%           Pope         477         1,056         12         1,545         30.9%         68.3%         0.8%         100.0%           Ramsey         45,437         14,375         118         59,930         75.8%         24.0%         0.2%         100.0%           Red Lake         0         264         175         439         0.0%         60.1%         39.9%         100.0%           Redwood         554         1,253         152         1,959         28.3%         64.0%         7.8%         100.0%           Rice         1,943         4,745         13         6,701         29.0%         70.8%         0.2%         100.0%           Rock	Olmsted	15,427	329	44	15,800	97.6%	2.1%	0.3%	100.0%
Pine         476         3,349         7         3,832         12.4%         87.4%         0.2%         100.0%           Pipestone         532         173         688         1,393         38.2%         12.4%         49.4%         100.0%           Polk         1,143         503         1,903         3,549         32.2%         14.2%         53.6%         100.0%           Pope         477         1,056         12         1,545         30.9%         68.3%         0.8%         100.0%           Ramsey         45,437         14,375         118         59,930         75.8%         24.0%         0.2%         100.0%           Red Lake         0         264         175         439         0.0%         60.1%         39.9%         100.0%           Redwood         554         1,253         152         1,959         28.3%         64.0%         7.8%         100.0%           Rice         1,943         4,745         13         6,701         29.0%         70.8%         0.2%         100.0%           Roseau         837         390         563         1,790         46.8%         21.8%         31.5%         100.0%           St. Louis	Otter Tail	3,992	1,707	1,235	6,934	57.6%	24.6%	17.8%	100.0%
Pipestone         532         173         688         1,393         38.2%         12.4%         49.4%         100.0%           Polk         1,143         503         1,903         3,549         32.2%         14.2%         53.6%         100.0%           Pope         477         1,056         12         1,545         30.9%         68.3%         0.8%         100.0%           Ramsey         45,437         14,375         118         59,930         75.8%         24.0%         0.2%         100.0%           Red Lake         0         264         175         439         0.0%         60.1%         39.9%         100.0%           Redwood         554         1,253         152         1,959         28.3%         64.0%         7.8%         100.0%           Renville         479         1,668         11         2,158         22.2%         77.3%         0.5%         100.0%           Rock         557         56         661         1,274         43.7%         4.4%         51.9%         100.0%           Roseau         837         390         563         1,790         46.8%         21.8%         31.5%         100.0%           St. Louis	Pennington	1,011	184	440	1,635	61.8%	11.3%	26.9%	100.0%
Polk         1,143         503         1,903         3,549         32.2%         14.2%         53.6%         100.0%           Pope         477         1,056         12         1,545         30.9%         68.3%         0.8%         100.0%           Ramsey         45,437         14,375         118         59,930         75.8%         24.0%         0.2%         100.0%           Red Lake         0         264         175         439         0.0%         60.1%         39.9%         100.0%           Redwood         554         1,253         152         1,959         28.3%         64.0%         7.8%         100.0%           Renville         479         1,668         11         2,158         22.2%         77.3%         0.5%         100.0%           Rice         1,943         4,745         13         6,701         29.0%         70.8%         0.2%         100.0%           Roseau         837         390         563         1,790         46.8%         21.8%         31.5%         100.0%           St. Louis         26,993         1,668         78         28,739         93.9%         5.8%         0.3%         100.0%           Scott	Pine	476	3,349	7	3,832	12.4%	87.4%	0.2%	100.0%
Pope         477         1,056         12         1,545         30.9%         68.3%         0.8%         100.0%           Ramsey         45,437         14,375         118         59,930         75.8%         24.0%         0.2%         100.0%           Red Lake         0         264         175         439         0.0%         60.1%         39.9%         100.0%           Redwood         554         1,253         152         1,959         28.3%         64.0%         7.8%         100.0%           Renville         479         1,668         11         2,158         22.2%         77.3%         0.5%         100.0%           Rice         1,943         4,745         13         6,701         29.0%         70.8%         0.2%         100.0%           Rock         557         56         661         1,274         43.7%         4.4%         51.9%         100.0%           Roseau         837         390         563         1,790         46.8%         21.8%         31.5%         100.0%           St. Louis         26,993         1,668         78         28,739         93.9%         5.8%         0.3%         100.0%           Scott	Pipestone	532	173	688	1,393	38.2%	12.4%	49.4%	100.0%
Ramsey         45,437         14,375         118         59,930         75.8%         24.0%         0.2%         100.0%           Red Lake         0         264         175         439         0.0%         60.1%         39.9%         100.0%           Redwood         554         1,253         152         1,959         28.3%         64.0%         7.8%         100.0%           Renville         479         1,668         11         2,158         22.2%         77.3%         0.5%         100.0%           Rice         1,943         4,745         13         6,701         29.0%         70.8%         0.2%         100.0%           Rock         557         56         661         1,274         43.7%         4.4%         51.9%         100.0%           Roseau         837         390         563         1,790         46.8%         21.8%         31.5%         100.0%           St. Louis         26,993         1,668         78         28,739         93.9%         5.8%         0.3%         100.0%           Scott         4,669         6,932         33         11,634         40.1%         59.6%         0.3%         100.0%           Sherburne	Polk	1,143	503	1,903	3,549	32.2%	14.2%	53.6%	100.0%
Red Lake         0         264         175         439         0.0%         60.1%         39.9%         100.0%           Redwood         554         1,253         152         1,959         28.3%         64.0%         7.8%         100.0%           Renville         479         1,668         11         2,158         22.2%         77.3%         0.5%         100.0%           Rice         1,943         4,745         13         6,701         29.0%         70.8%         0.2%         100.0%           Rock         557         56         661         1,274         43.7%         4.4%         51.9%         100.0%           Roseau         837         390         563         1,790         46.8%         21.8%         31.5%         100.0%           St. Louis         26,993         1,668         78         28,739         93.9%         5.8%         0.3%         100.0%           Scott         4,669         6,932         33         11,634         40.1%         59.6%         0.3%         100.0%           Sherburne         1,060         5,965         27         7,052         15.0%         84.6%         0.4%         100.0%           Stearns	Pope	477	1,056	12	1,545	30.9%	68.3%	0.8%	100.0%
Redwood         554         1,253         152         1,959         28.3%         64.0%         7.8%         100.0%           Renville         479         1,668         11         2,158         22.2%         77.3%         0.5%         100.0%           Rice         1,943         4,745         13         6,701         29.0%         70.8%         0.2%         100.0%           Rock         557         56         661         1,274         43.7%         4.4%         51.9%         100.0%           Roseau         837         390         563         1,790         46.8%         21.8%         31.5%         100.0%           St. Louis         26,993         1,668         78         28,739         93.9%         5.8%         0.3%         100.0%           Scott         4,669         6,932         33         11,634         40.1%         59.6%         0.3%         100.0%           Sherburne         1,060         5,965         27         7,052         15.0%         84.6%         0.4%         100.0%           Sibley         220         1,333         4         1,557         14.1%         85.6%         0.3%         100.0%           Steele	Ramsey	45,437	14,375	118	59,930	75.8%	24.0%	0.2%	100.0%
Renville         479         1,668         11         2,158         22.2%         77.3%         0.5%         100.0%           Rice         1,943         4,745         13         6,701         29.0%         70.8%         0.2%         100.0%           Rock         557         56         661         1,274         43.7%         4.4%         51.9%         100.0%           Roseau         837         390         563         1,790         46.8%         21.8%         31.5%         100.0%           St. Louis         26,993         1,668         78         28,739         93.9%         5.8%         0.3%         100.0%           Scott         4,669         6,932         33         11,634         40.1%         59.6%         0.3%         100.0%           Sherburne         1,060         5,965         27         7,052         15.0%         84.6%         0.4%         100.0%           Sibley         220         1,333         4         1,557         14.1%         85.6%         0.3%         100.0%           Stearns         13,251         1,782         32         15,065         88.0%         11.8%         0.2%         100.0%           Stevens <td>Red Lake</td> <td>0</td> <td>264</td> <td>175</td> <td>439</td> <td>0.0%</td> <td>60.1%</td> <td>39.9%</td> <td>100.0%</td>	Red Lake	0	264	175	439	0.0%	60.1%	39.9%	100.0%
Rice         1,943         4,745         13         6,701         29.0%         70.8%         0.2%         100.0%           Rock         557         56         661         1,274         43.7%         4.4%         51.9%         100.0%           Roseau         837         390         563         1,790         46.8%         21.8%         31.5%         100.0%           St. Louis         26,993         1,668         78         28,739         93.9%         5.8%         0.3%         100.0%           Scott         4,669         6,932         33         11,634         40.1%         59.6%         0.3%         100.0%           Sherburne         1,060         5,965         27         7,052         15.0%         84.6%         0.4%         100.0%           Sibley         220         1,333         4         1,557         14.1%         85.6%         0.3%         100.0%           Stearns         13,251         1,782         32         15,065         88.0%         11.8%         0.2%         100.0%           Stevens         1,143         506         42         1,691         67.6%         29.9%         2.5%         100.0%           Swift	Redwood	554	1,253	152	1,959	28.3%	64.0%	7.8%	100.0%
Rock         557         56         661         1,274         43.7%         4.4%         51.9%         100.0%           Roseau         837         390         563         1,790         46.8%         21.8%         31.5%         100.0%           St. Louis         26,993         1,668         78         28,739         93.9%         5.8%         0.3%         100.0%           Scott         4,669         6,932         33         11,634         40.1%         59.6%         0.3%         100.0%           Sherburne         1,060         5,965         27         7,052         15.0%         84.6%         0.4%         100.0%           Sibley         220         1,333         4         1,557         14.1%         85.6%         0.3%         100.0%           Stearns         13,251         1,782         32         15,065         88.0%         11.8%         0.2%         100.0%           Steele         2,098         1,907         11         4,016         52.2%         47.5%         0.3%         100.0%           Swift         705         875         23         1,603         44.0%         54.6%         1.4%         100.0%           Todd	Renville	479	1,668	11	2,158	22.2%	77.3%	0.5%	100.0%
Roseau         837         390         563         1,790         46.8%         21.8%         31.5%         100.0%           St. Louis         26,993         1,668         78         28,739         93.9%         5.8%         0.3%         100.0%           Scott         4,669         6,932         33         11,634         40.1%         59.6%         0.3%         100.0%           Sherburne         1,060         5,965         27         7,052         15.0%         84.6%         0.4%         100.0%           Sibley         220         1,333         4         1,557         14.1%         85.6%         0.3%         100.0%           Stearns         13,251         1,782         32         15,065         88.0%         11.8%         0.2%         100.0%           Steele         2,098         1,907         11         4,016         52.2%         47.5%         0.3%         100.0%           Stevens         1,143         506         42         1,691         67.6%         29.9%         2.5%         100.0%           Swift         705         875         23         1,603         44.0%         54.6%         1.4%         100.0%           Todd <td>Rice</td> <td>1,943</td> <td>4,745</td> <td>13</td> <td>6,701</td> <td>29.0%</td> <td>70.8%</td> <td>0.2%</td> <td>100.0%</td>	Rice	1,943	4,745	13	6,701	29.0%	70.8%	0.2%	100.0%
St. Louis       26,993       1,668       78       28,739       93.9%       5.8%       0.3%       100.0%         Scott       4,669       6,932       33       11,634       40.1%       59.6%       0.3%       100.0%         Sherburne       1,060       5,965       27       7,052       15.0%       84.6%       0.4%       100.0%         Sibley       220       1,333       4       1,557       14.1%       85.6%       0.3%       100.0%         Stearns       13,251       1,782       32       15,065       88.0%       11.8%       0.2%       100.0%         Steele       2,098       1,907       11       4,016       52.2%       47.5%       0.3%       100.0%         Stevens       1,143       506       42       1,691       67.6%       29.9%       2.5%       100.0%         Swift       705       875       23       1,603       44.0%       54.6%       1.4%       100.0%         Todd       594       1,533       14       2,141       27.7%       71.6%       0.7%       100.0%         Traverse       109       220       182       511       21.3%       43.1%       35.6%       1	Rock	557	56	661	1,274	43.7%	4.4%	51.9%	100.0%
Scott         4,669         6,932         33         11,634         40.1%         59.6%         0.3%         100.0%           Sherburne         1,060         5,965         27         7,052         15.0%         84.6%         0.4%         100.0%           Sibley         220         1,333         4         1,557         14.1%         85.6%         0.3%         100.0%           Stearns         13,251         1,782         32         15,065         88.0%         11.8%         0.2%         100.0%           Steele         2,098         1,907         11         4,016         52.2%         47.5%         0.3%         100.0%           Stevens         1,143         506         42         1,691         67.6%         29.9%         2.5%         100.0%           Swift         705         875         23         1,603         44.0%         54.6%         1.4%         100.0%           Todd         594         1,533         14         2,141         27.7%         71.6%         0.7%         100.0%           Traverse         109         220         182         511         21.3%         43.1%         35.6%         100.0%           Wabasha	Roseau	837	390	563	1,790	46.8%	21.8%	31.5%	100.0%
Sherburne         1,060         5,965         27         7,052         15.0%         84.6%         0.4%         100.0%           Sibley         220         1,333         4         1,557         14.1%         85.6%         0.3%         100.0%           Stearns         13,251         1,782         32         15,065         88.0%         11.8%         0.2%         100.0%           Steele         2,098         1,907         11         4,016         52.2%         47.5%         0.3%         100.0%           Stevens         1,143         506         42         1,691         67.6%         29.9%         2.5%         100.0%           Swift         705         875         23         1,603         44.0%         54.6%         1.4%         100.0%           Todd         594         1,533         14         2,141         27.7%         71.6%         0.7%         100.0%           Traverse         109         220         182         511         21.3%         43.1%         35.6%         100.0%           Wabasha         409         2,094         8         2,511         16.3%         83.4%         0.3%         100.0%	St. Louis	26,993	1,668	78	28,739	93.9%	5.8%	0.3%	100.0%
Sibley         220         1,333         4         1,557         14.1%         85.6%         0.3%         100.0%           Stearns         13,251         1,782         32         15,065         88.0%         11.8%         0.2%         100.0%           Steele         2,098         1,907         11         4,016         52.2%         47.5%         0.3%         100.0%           Stevens         1,143         506         42         1,691         67.6%         29.9%         2.5%         100.0%           Swift         705         875         23         1,603         44.0%         54.6%         1.4%         100.0%           Todd         594         1,533         14         2,141         27.7%         71.6%         0.7%         100.0%           Traverse         109         220         182         511         21.3%         43.1%         35.6%         100.0%           Wabasha         409         2,094         8         2,511         16.3%         83.4%         0.3%         100.0%	Scott	4,669	6,932	33	11,634	40.1%	59.6%	0.3%	100.0%
Stearns         13,251         1,782         32         15,065         88.0%         11.8%         0.2%         100.0%           Steele         2,098         1,907         11         4,016         52.2%         47.5%         0.3%         100.0%           Stevens         1,143         506         42         1,691         67.6%         29.9%         2.5%         100.0%           Swift         705         875         23         1,603         44.0%         54.6%         1.4%         100.0%           Todd         594         1,533         14         2,141         27.7%         71.6%         0.7%         100.0%           Traverse         109         220         182         511         21.3%         43.1%         35.6%         100.0%           Wabasha         409         2,094         8         2,511         16.3%         83.4%         0.3%         100.0%	Sherburne	1,060	5,965	27	7,052	15.0%	84.6%	0.4%	100.0%
Steele         2,098         1,907         11         4,016         52.2%         47.5%         0.3%         100.0%           Stevens         1,143         506         42         1,691         67.6%         29.9%         2.5%         100.0%           Swift         705         875         23         1,603         44.0%         54.6%         1.4%         100.0%           Todd         594         1,533         14         2,141         27.7%         71.6%         0.7%         100.0%           Traverse         109         220         182         511         21.3%         43.1%         35.6%         100.0%           Wabasha         409         2,094         8         2,511         16.3%         83.4%         0.3%         100.0%	Sibley	220	1,333	4	1,557	14.1%	85.6%	0.3%	100.0%
Stevens         1,143         506         42         1,691         67.6%         29.9%         2.5%         100.0%           Swift         705         875         23         1,603         44.0%         54.6%         1.4%         100.0%           Todd         594         1,533         14         2,141         27.7%         71.6%         0.7%         100.0%           Traverse         109         220         182         511         21.3%         43.1%         35.6%         100.0%           Wabasha         409         2,094         8         2,511         16.3%         83.4%         0.3%         100.0%	Stearns	13,251	1,782	32	15,065	88.0%	11.8%	0.2%	100.0%
Swift     705     875     23     1,603     44.0%     54.6%     1.4%     100.0%       Todd     594     1,533     14     2,141     27.7%     71.6%     0.7%     100.0%       Traverse     109     220     182     511     21.3%     43.1%     35.6%     100.0%       Wabasha     409     2,094     8     2,511     16.3%     83.4%     0.3%     100.0%	Steele	2,098	1,907	11	4,016	52.2%	47.5%	0.3%	100.0%
Todd     594     1,533     14     2,141     27.7%     71.6%     0.7%     100.0%       Traverse     109     220     182     511     21.3%     43.1%     35.6%     100.0%       Wabasha     409     2,094     8     2,511     16.3%     83.4%     0.3%     100.0%	Stevens	1,143	506	42	1,691	67.6%	29.9%	2.5%	100.0%
Traverse 109 220 182 511 21.3% 43.1% 35.6% 100.0% Wabasha 409 2,094 8 2,511 16.3% 83.4% 0.3% 100.0%	Swift	705	875	23	1,603	44.0%	54.6%	1.4%	100.0%
Wabasha 409 2,094 8 2,511 16.3% 83.4% 0.3% 100.0%	Todd	594	1,533	14	2,141	27.7%	71.6%	0.7%	100.0%
, ,	Traverse	109	220	182	511	21.3%	43.1%	35.6%	100.0%
Wadena 1 1 2 0 9 5 8 1 5 4 2 2 3 2 5 0 2 9 4 2 9 9 6 9 9 4 1 0 0 0 9	Wabasha	409	2,094	8	2,511	16.3%	83.4%	0.3%	100.0%
vvadona 1,120 300 104 2,202 30.270 42.370 0.370 100.070	Wadena	1,120	958	154	2,232	50.2%	42.9%	6.9%	100.0%
Waseca 319 1,670 4 1,993 16.0% 83.8% 0.2% 100.0%	Waseca	319	1,670	4	1,993	16.0%	83.8%	0.2%	100.0%
Washington 5,573 15,640 45 21,258 26.2% 73.6% 0.2% 100.0%	Washington	5,573	15,640	45	21,258	26.2%	73.6%	0.2%	100.0%
Watonwan 462 843 20 1,325 34.9% 63.6% 1.5% 100.0%	Watonwan	462	843	20	1,325	34.9%	63.6%	1.5%	100.0%
Wilkin 383 130 313 826 46.4% 15.7% 37.9% 100.0%	Wilkin	383	130	313	826	46.4%	15.7%	37.9%	100.0%
Winona 2,388 1,355 16 3,759 63.5% 36.0% 0.4% 100.0%	Winona	2,388	1,355	16	3,759	63.5%	36.0%	0.4%	100.0%
Wright 3,310 7,653 32 10,995 30.1% 69.6% 0.3% 100.0%	Wright	3,310	7,653	32	10,995	30.1%	69.6%	0.3%	100.0%
Valloy Medicine 902 570 251 4,722 54,997 22,697 4,4,007 4,00,007	Yellow Medicine	892	579	251	1,722	51.8%	33.6%	14.6%	100.0%
Tellow idedictive 092 379 231 1,722 31.8% 33.0% 14.6% 100.0%	Minnesota Total	338,242	213,394	22,239	573,875	58.9%	37.2%	3.9%	100.0%

**Table 2 - Origin of Patients at Minnesota Hospitals, 2006** 

	Patients at Local Hospitals Originated From:				% of Patients at Local Hospitals Originating From:				iginating
Counties with Local Hospitals	Local County	Other MN Counties	Other States	Total		ocal unty	Other MN Counties	Other States	Total
Aitkin	1,153	220	14	1,387		3.1%	15.9%	1.0%	100.0%
Anoka	19,117	11,539	282	30,938		1.8%	37.3%	0.9%	100.0%
Becker	2,002	900	70	2,972		7.4%	30.3%	2.4%	100.0%
Beltrami	2,822	2,140	70 51	5,972 5,013		6.3%	42.7%	1.0%	100.0%
Big Stone	394	2,140 71	135	600		5.7%	11.8%	22.5%	100.0%
Blue Earth	4,124	5,008	93	9,225		4.7%	54.3%	1.0%	100.0%
	-							1.0%	100.0%
Brown	1,955	1,106 714	34	3,095		3.2%	35.7%		
Carlton	1,753		31	2,498		0.2%	28.6%	1.2%	100.0%
Carver	3,175	4,220	48	7,443		2.7%	56.7%	0.6%	100.0%
Chippewa	710	205	8	923		6.9%	22.2%	0.9%	100.0%
Chisago	2,382	2,440	130	4,952		8.1%	49.3%	2.6%	100.0%
Clearwater	277	32	4	313		8.5%	10.2%	1.3%	100.0%
Cook	328	26	13	367		9.4%	7.1%	3.5%	100.0%
Cottonwood	792	185	6	983		0.6%	18.8%	0.6%	100.0%
Crow Wing	6,096	2,793	128	9,017		7.6%	31.0%	1.4%	100.0%
Dakota	11,472	5,455	431	17,358		6.1%	31.4%	2.5%	100.0%
Douglas	2,973	1,718	70	4,761		2.4%	36.1%	1.5%	100.0%
Faribault	632	61	85	778		1.2%	7.8%	10.9%	100.0%
Freeborn	2,203	626	258	3,087	7	1.4%	20.3%	8.4%	100.0%
Goodhue	2,033	670	436	3,139	6	4.8%	21.3%	13.9%	100.0%
Grant	272	42	0	314	8	6.6%	13.4%	0.0%	100.0%
Hennepin	106,216	60,618	6,350	173,184	6	1.3%	35.0%	3.7%	100.0%
Hubbard	811	727	74	1,612	5	0.3%	45.1%	4.6%	100.0%
Isanti	1,981	2,412	43	4,436	4	4.7%	54.4%	1.0%	100.0%
Itasca	3,542	604	50	4,196	8	4.4%	14.4%	1.2%	100.0%
Jackson	247	13	1	261	9	4.6%	5.0%	0.4%	100.0%
Kanabec	1,078	798	26	1,902	5	6.7%	42.0%	1.4%	100.0%
Kandiyohi	3,083	1,806	27	4,916	6	2.7%	36.7%	0.5%	100.0%
Koochiching	855	19	22	896	9	5.4%	2.1%	2.5%	100.0%
Lac Qui Parle	594	52	10	656	9	0.5%	7.9%	1.5%	100.0%
Lake	292	25	5	322	9	0.7%	7.8%	1.6%	100.0%
Lake of the Woods	167	48	8	223	7	4.9%	21.5%	3.6%	100.0%
Le Sueur	75	13	1	89	8	4.3%	14.6%	1.1%	100.0%
Lincoln	323	86	77	486		6.5%	17.7%	15.8%	100.0%
Lyon	1,517	401	13	1,931		8.6%	20.8%	0.7%	100.0%
McLeod	2,548	1,632	19	4,199		0.7%	38.9%	0.5%	100.0%
Martin	1,663	290	288	2,241		4.2%	12.9%	12.9%	100.0%
Meeker	803	290	6	1,099		3.1%	26.4%	0.5%	100.0%
Mille Lacs	676	175	16	867		8.0%	20.2%	1.8%	100.0%
Morrison	1,193	296	6	1,495		9.8%	19.8%	0.4%	100.0%
Mower	2,954	531	81	3,566		2.8%	14.9%	2.3%	100.0%
Murray	432	109	5	546		9.1%	20.0%	0.9%	100.0%
Nicollet	303	110	0	413		3.4%	26.6%	0.0%	100.0%
Nobles	1,473	728	98	2,299		4.1%	31.7%	4.3%	100.0%
Norman	188	17	0	205		1.7%	8.3%	0.0%	100.0%
Olmsted	15,427	23,637	11,569	50,633		0.5%	46.7%	22.8%	100.0%
Otter Tail	3,992	23,037 827	11,309	4,933		0.9%	16.8%	2.3%	100.0%
Minnesota Hospital Patient Orio	•	021	117	7,555	O	0.070	10.070	2.070	100.070

Danainatan	4.044	074	05	0.007	FO 40/	40.40/	4.00/	400.00/
Pennington	1,011	971	25	2,007	50.4%	48.4%	1.2%	100.0%
Pipestone	532	87	23	642	82.9%	13.6%	3.6%	100.0%
Polk	1,143	430	35	1,608	71.1%	26.7%	2.2%	100.0%
Pope	477	160	4	641	74.4%	25.0%	0.6%	100.0%
Ramsey	45,437	37,188	6,391	89,016	51.0%	41.8%	7.2%	100.0%
Redwood	554	140	5	699	79.3%	20.0%	0.7%	100.0%
Renville	479	21	1	501	95.6%	4.2%	0.2%	100.0%
Rice	1,943	409	13	2,365	82.2%	17.3%	0.5%	100.0%
Rock	557	283	48	888	62.7%	31.9%	5.4%	100.0%
Roseau	837	68	43	948	88.3%	7.2%	4.5%	100.0%
St. Louis	26,993	8,621	8,526	44,140	61.2%	19.5%	19.3%	100.0%
Scott	4,669	2,732	94	7,495	62.3%	36.5%	1.3%	100.0%
Sherburne	1,060	1,971	14	3,045	34.8%	64.7%	0.5%	100.0%
Sibley	220	19	1	240	91.7%	7.9%	0.4%	100.0%
Stearns	13,251	15,195	293	28,739	46.1%	52.9%	1.0%	100.0%
Steele	2,098	737	27	2,862	73.3%	25.8%	0.9%	100.0%
Stevens	1,143	468	15	1,626	70.3%	28.8%	0.9%	100.0%
Swift	705	116	5	826	85.4%	14.0%	0.6%	100.0%
Todd	594	116	0	710	83.7%	16.3%	0.0%	100.0%
Traverse	109	24	34	167	65.3%	14.4%	20.4%	100.0%
Wabasha	409	38	223	670	61.0%	5.7%	33.3%	100.0%
Wadena	1,120	1,341	15	2,476	45.2%	54.2%	0.6%	100.0%
Waseca	319	61	1	381	83.7%	16.0%	0.3%	100.0%
Washington	5,573	3,719	1,945	11,237	49.6%	33.1%	17.3%	100.0%
Watonwan	462	152	5	619	74.6%	24.6%	0.8%	100.0%
Wilkin	383	60	932	1,375	27.9%	4.4%	67.8%	100.0%
Winona	2,388	452	327	3,167	75.4%	14.3%	10.3%	100.0%
Wright	3,310	1,163	37	4,510	73.4%	25.8%	0.8%	100.0%
Yellow Medicine	892	314	53	1,259	70.8%	24.9%	4.2%	100.0%
Minnesota Total	338,242	213,551	40,384	592,177	57.1%	36.1%	6.8%	100.0%

Note – Counties without local hospitals were: Benton, Cass, Clay, Dodge, Fillmore, Houston and Red Lake. Counties with hospitals providing no, or partial data, included: Kittson, Mahnomen, Marshall, and Pine.

Table 3 - Minnesota County Population Estimates, July 1, 2006

			% Under 18	% 18 to 64	% 65 Yrs &
Minnesota County	Population Size	% of State	yrs	Yrs	Over
Aitkin	16,149	0.3%	18.8%	57.2%	24.1%
Anoka	327,005	6.3%	26.5%	65.4%	8.1%
Becker	32,230	0.6%	23.2%	60.5%	16.2%
Beltrami	43,169	0.8%	25.6%	62.1%	12.3%
Benton	38,688	0.7%	24.6%	65.1%	10.3%
Big Stone	5,510	0.1%	20.7%	54.7%	24.5%
Blue Earth	58,254	1.1%	19.7%	68.5%	11.8%
Brown	26,361	0.5%	21.7%	60.5%	17.8%
Carlton	34,116	0.7%	22.0%	63.5%	14.5%
Carver	87,545	1.7%	27.8%	64.6%	7.5%
Cass	29,036	0.6%	21.8%	59.9%	18.3%
Chippewa	12,721	0.2%	22.7%	58.4%	19.0%
Chisago	50,344	1.0%	25.8%	64.7%	9.5%
Clay	54,476	1.1%	22.1%	65.5%	12.4%
Clearwater	8,440	0.2%	23.7%	58.6%	17.7%
Cook	5,329	0.1%	16.8%	65.6%	17.6%
Cottonwood	11,659	0.2%	23.4%	55.9%	20.7%
Crow Wing	61,009	1.2%	22.3%	60.5%	17.3%
Dakota	388,001	7.5%	26.9%	64.9%	8.1%
Dodge	19,770	0.4%	26.8%	61.7%	11.4%
Douglas	35,467	0.7%	20.5%	61.0%	18.5%
Faribault	15,283	0.3%	21.8%	56.9%	21.3%
Fillmore	21,151	0.4%	23.4%	58.3%	18.3%
Freeborn	31,636	0.6%	21.9%	59.0%	19.1%
Goodhue	45,807	0.9%	23.0%	61.9%	15.1%
Grant	6,078	0.1%	20.6%	56.4%	23.0%
Hennepin	1,122,093	21.7%	23.9%	65.1%	10.9%
Houston	19,832	0.4%	22.7%	61.1%	16.2%
Hubbard	18,890	0.4%	21.1%	59.2%	19.7%
Isanti	38,576	0.7%	23.4%	66.5%	10.1%
Itasca	44,729	0.9%	21.2%	61.4%	17.3%
Jackson	11,150	0.2%	21.1%	59.3%	19.6%
Kanabec	16,276	0.3%	22.7%	62.9%	14.4%
Kandiyohi	41,088	0.8%	24.3%	60.5%	15.2%
Kittson	4,691	0.1%	22.8%	54.6%	22.6%
Koochiching	13,658	0.3%	20.8%	59.8%	19.4%
Lac Qui Parle	7,464	0.1%	20.9%	56.7%	22.4%
Lake	10,966	0.2%	18.4%	61.2%	20.4%
Lake of the Woods	4,327	0.1%	20.9%	59.6%	19.5%
Le Sueur	27,895	0.5%	23.3%	63.0%	13.7%
Lincoln	5,963	0.1%	22.0%	53.3%	24.7%
Lyon	24,640	0.5%	23.8%	61.6%	14.6%
McLeod	37,279	0.7%	25.4%	60.9%	13.7%
Mahnomen	5,072	0.1%	28.1%	54.3%	17.5%
Marshall	9,951	0.2%	21.5%	59.3%	19.1%
Martin	20,768	0.4%	21.7%	57.7%	20.7%
Meeker	23,405	0.5%	23.8%	60.4%	15.8%
Mille Lacs	26,169	0.5%	23.1%	61.4%	15.5%
Morrison	32,919	0.6%	24.2%	60.6%	15.2%
Mower	38,666	0.7%	24.3%	57.5%	18.2%
Murray	8,778	0.2%	21.6%	57.2%	21.2%
Nicollet	31,313	0.6%	22.1%	66.1%	11.8%
Nobles	20,445	0.4%	26.4%	56.9%	16.7%
Norman	6,850	0.1%	22.6%	56.5%	20.8%
Olmsted	137,521	2.7%	25.5%	63.0%	11.6%
Otter Tail	57,817	1.1%	21.1%	59.5%	19.4%
Missauria Harrist Defeat O. 1.1. D	37,317	1.170	_11.170	55.570	. 3. 170

5	40.700	0.007	00.00/	04.00/	45.00/
Pennington	13,709	0.3%	22.8%	61.9%	15.3%
Pine	28,419	0.5%	21.8%	62.8%	15.3%
Pipestone	9,423	0.2%	23.3%	55.3%	21.4%
Polk	31,088	0.6%	22.6%	60.7%	16.8%
Pope	11,212	0.2%	20.5%	58.8%	20.8%
Ramsey	493,215	9.5%	25.1%	62.2%	12.7%
Red Lake	4,168	0.1%	21.9%	60.6%	17.5%
Redwood	15,791	0.3%	23.7%	57.0%	19.4%
Renville	16,531	0.3%	24.1%	57.7%	18.2%
Rice	61,980	1.2%	22.4%	66.2%	11.4%
Rock	9,535	0.2%	23.9%	57.1%	19.0%
Roseau	16,201	0.3%	26.5%	61.2%	12.3%
St. Louis	196,067	3.8%	19.9%	64.4%	15.7%
Scott	124,092	2.4%	28.7%	65.1%	6.2%
Sherburne	84,995	1.6%	26.8%	66.1%	7.1%
Sibley	15,126	0.3%	25.2%	59.1%	15.7%
Stearns	144,096	2.8%	23.0%	65.3%	11.7%
Steele	36,221	0.7%	25.4%	61.5%	13.1%
Stevens	9,827	0.2%	18.4%	65.0%	16.6%
Swift	10,307	0.2%	21.9%	58.1%	20.0%
Todd	24,375	0.5%	23.3%	60.6%	16.1%
Traverse	3,799	0.1%	21.3%	51.3%	27.5%
Wabasha	22,282	0.4%	23.2%	61.4%	15.3%
Wadena	13,445	0.3%	23.3%	56.0%	20.7%
Waseca	19,469	0.4%	23.6%	62.7%	13.7%
Washington	225,000	4.4%	26.3%	65.3%	8.4%
Watonwan	11,164	0.2%	25.9%	55.0%	19.1%
Wilkin	6,634	0.1%	24.3%	59.7%	16.0%
Winona	49,288	1.0%	19.9%	66.4%	13.7%
Wright	114,787	2.2%	27.6%	64.0%	8.4%
Yellow Medicine	10,430	0.2%	22.6%	57.1%	20.3%
Minnesota Total	5,167,101	100.0%	24.3%	63.5%	12.1%

# **Patient Origin Results**

### **Aitkin County**

#### Where Aitkin County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Aitkin County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
Riverwood HealthCare Center	Aitkin	1,153	45.8%	45.8%
Cuyuna Regional Medical Center	Crow Wing	219	8.7%	54.5%
Grand Itasca Clinic and Hospital	Itasca	166	6.6%	61.1%
Abbott Northwestern Hospital	Hennepin	151	6.0%	67.1%
St. Mary's Medical Center	St. Louis	119	4.7%	71.8%
St. Cloud Hospital	Stearns	112	4.4%	76.3%
St. Joseph's Medical Center	Crow Wing	107	4.2%	80.5%
University of Minnesota Medical Center, Fairview	Hennepin	52	2.1%	82.6%
St. Luke's Hospital	St. Louis	52	2.1%	84.6%
Miller-Dwan Medical Center	St. Louis	48	1.9%	86.5%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	327	13.0%	99.5%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	2,506	99.5%	
Hospitals in Other States		12	0.5%	100.0%
Total Aitkin County Resident Discharges	All Locations	2,518	100.0%	

Note: Normal newborns excluded

# Origin of Patients Cared for by Aitkin County Hospitals in 2006 Including: Riverwood Health Care Center

Potiontal County/		Services Provided								
Patients' County/ State of Origin  Med/Surg		Obst	etrics	Pedi	atrics	Beha	vioral	Table	Total	
State of Grigin	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
Aitkin	1,065	92.4	62	5.4	16	1.4	10	0.9	1,153	100.0
Crow Wing	49	84.5							58	100.0
Mille Lacs	42	89.4							47	100.0
Other States	13	92.9							14	100.0
Other Minnesota	103	89.6							115	100.0
Total Discharges	1,272	91.7	80	5.8	20	1.4	15	1.1	1,387	100.0

### **Anoka County**

#### Where Anoka County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Anoka County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
Mercy Hospital	Anoka	11,714	36.0%	36.0%
Unity Hospital	Anoka	7,403	22.8%	58.8%
University of Minnesota Medical Center, Fairview	Hennepin	2,328	7.2%	66.0%
North Memorial Medical Center	Hennepin	1,807	5.6%	71.5%
Abbott Northwestern Hospital	Hennepin	1,729	5.3%	76.9%
Hennepin County Medical Center	Hennepin	977	3.0%	79.9%
St. John's Hospital	Ramsey	811	2.5%	82.4%
Fairview Lakes Regional Medical Center	Chisago	767	2.4%	84.7%
United Hospital	Ramsey	666	2.0%	86.8%
Children's Hospitals and Clinics, Minneapolis	Hennepin	637	2.0%	88.7%
Regions Hospital	Ramsey	618	1.9%	90.6%
Methodist Hospital Park Nicollet Health Services	Hennepin	605	1.9%	92.5%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	2,370	7.3%	99.8%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	32,432	99.8%	
Hospitals in Other States		70	0.2%	100.0%
Total Anoka County Resident Discharges	All Locations	32,502	100.0%	

Note: Normal newborns excluded

# Origin of Patients Cared for by Anoka County Hospitals in 2006 Including: Mercy Hospital, Coon Rapids; Unity Hospital

Detiental Country				Services P	rovided					
Patients' County/ State of Origin			Obstetrics		Pediatrics		Behavioral		Table Total	
Otate of Origin	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
Anoka	13,744	71.9	2,757	14.4	1,357	7.1	1,258	6.6	19,117	100.0
Hennepin	3,135	66.8	793	16.9	344	7.3	424	9.0	4,699	100.0
Ramsey	1,829	76.7	277	11.6	127	5.3	153	6.4	2,386	100.0
Sherburne	1,202	64.4	428	22.9	171	9.2	66	3.5	1,867	100.0
Other Minnesota	1,846	71.4	382	14.8	141	5.5	218	8.4	2,587	100.0
Other States	229	83.0	11	4.0	12	4.3	24	8.7	276	100.0
Total Discharges	21,989	71.1	4,648	15.0	2,152	7.0	2,145	6.9	30,938	100.0

### **Becker County**

#### Where Becker County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Becker County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
St. Mary's Regional Health Center	Becker	2,002	53.5%	53.5%
St. Joseph's Area Health Services	Hubbard	104	2.8%	56.3%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	338	9.0%	65.3%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	2,444	65.3%	
North Dakota Hospitals	North Dakota	1,287	34.4%	99.7%
Hospitals in Other States		12	0.3%	100.0%
Total Non-Minnesota Hospitals		1,299	34.7%	
Total Becker County resident Discharges		3.743	100.0%	

Note: Normal newborns excluded

# Origin of Patients Cared for by Becker County Hospitals in 2006 Including: St. Mary's Regional Health Center, Detroit Lakes

Detiente' County/	Services Provided									
Patients' County/ State of Origin	Med/Surg		Obst	Obstetrics		Pediatrics		vioral	Table	e Total
	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
Becker	1,527	76.3	333	16.6	126	6.3	16	0.8	2,002	100.0
Otter Tail	218	69.9	71	22.8	22	7.1			312	100.0
Mahnomen	88	46.8	74	39.4	26	13.8			188	100.0
Hubbard	117	69.6	34	20.2	17	10.1			168	100.0
Other Minnesota	166	71.6	46	19.8	17	7.3			232	100.0
Other States	56	82.4							68	100.0
Total Discharges	2,174	73.1	567	19.1	210	7.1	21	0.7	2,972	100.0

# **Beltrami County**

#### Where Beltrami County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Beltrami County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
North Country Health Services	Beltrami	2,822	65.7%	65.7%
University of Minnesota Medical Center, Fairview	Hennepin	156	3.6%	69.4%
Abbott Northwestern Hospital	Hennepin	111	2.6%	71.9%
Saint Marys Hospital	Olmsted	80	1.9%	73.8%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	531	12.4%	86.2%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	3,700	86.2%	
North Dakota Hospitals	North Dakota	581	13.5%	99.7%
Hospitals in Other States		13	0.3%	100.0%
Total Non-Minnesota Hospitals		594	13.8%	
Total Beltrami County Resident Discharges	All Locations	4,294	100.0%	

Note: Normal newborns excluded.

# Origin of Patients Cared for by Beltrami County Hospitals in 2006 Including: North Country Regional Hospital

Dationtal County/		Services Provided									
Patients' County/ State of Origin	Med/Surg		Obst	Obstetrics		Pediatrics		vioral	Table	e Total	
Otate of Origin	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	
Beltrami	1,958	69.4	576	20.4	246	8.7	42	1.5	2,822	100.0	
Cass	524	73.1	121	16.9	54	7.5	18	2.5	717	100.0	
Clearwater	276	68.3	90	22.3	34	8.4			405	100.0	
Itasca	197	70.6	48	17.2	20	7.2	14	5.0	279	100.0	
Hubbard	198	72.0	47	17.1	17	6.2	13	4.7	275	100.0	
Koochiching	81	75.7	12	11.2			11	10.3	107	100.0	
Polk	82	79.6	13	12.6					103	100.0	
Other Minnesota	185	72.8	24	9.4	13	5.1	32	12.6	254	100.0	
Other States	43	93.5							46	100.0	
Total Discharges	3,549	70.8	932	18.6	388	7.7	143	2.9	5,013	100.0	

### **Benton County**

#### Where Benton County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Benton County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
St. Cloud Hospital	Stearns	4,437	89.0%	89.0%
University of Minnesota Medical Center, Fairview	Hennepin	106	2.1%	91.2%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	429	8.6%	99.8%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	4,972	99.8%	
Hospitals in Other States		11	0.2%	100.0%
Total Benton County Resident Discharges	All Locations	4,983	100.0%	

Note: Normal newborns excluded

No community hospital located in Benton County.

### **Big Stone County**

#### Where Big Stone County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Big Stone County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
Ortonville Area Health Services	Big Stone	278	33.4%	33.4%
Graceville Health Center	Big Stone	116	13.9%	47.4%
Stevens Community Medical Center	Stevens	38	4.6%	51.9%
Methodist Hospital Park Nicollet Health Services	Hennepin	31	3.7%	55.6%
St. Cloud Hospital	Stearns	26	3.1%	58.8%
Lake Region Healthcare	Otter Tail	25	3.0%	61.8%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	141	16.9%	78.7%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	655	78.7%	
South Dakota Hospitals	South Dakota	126	15.1%	93.9%
North Dakota Hospitals	North Dakota	51	6.1%	100.0%
Total Non-Minnesota Hospitals		177	21.3%	
Total Big Stone County Resident Discharges	All Locations	832	100.0%	

Note: Normal newborns excluded

# Origin of Patients Cared for by Big Stone County Hospitals in 2006 Including: Graceville Health Center; Ortonville Health Center

Detientel County/	Services Provided									
Patients' County/ State of Origin	Med/Surg		Obstetrics		Pediatrics		Behavioral		Table Total	
State of Origin	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
Big Stone	335	85.0	44	11.2					394	100.0
South Dakota	112	85.5	13	9.9					131	100.0
Other Minnesota	61	85.9							71	100.0
Total Discharges	511	85.2	66	11.0	13	2.2	10	1.7	600	100.0

### **Blue Earth County**

#### Where Blue Earth County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Blue Earth County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
Immanuel St. Joseph's - Mayo Health System	Blue Earth	4,124	77.3%	77.3%
Saint Marys Hospital	Olmsted	417	7.8%	85.2%
Abbott Northwestern Hospital	Hennepin	175	3.3%	88.4%
Rochester Methodist Hospital	Olmsted	141	2.6%	91.1%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	444	8.3%	99.4%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	5,301	99.4%	
Hospitals in Other States		31	0.6%	100.0%
Total Blue Earth County Resident Discharges	All Locations	5,332	100.0%	

Note: Normal newborns excluded

# Origin of Patients Cared for by Blue Earth County Hospitals in 2006 Including: Immanuel-St. Joseph's Hospital

Detiental County/				Services F	rovided					
Patients' County/ State of Origin	Med/S	urg	Obst	etrics	Pediatrics		Behavioral		Table Total	
State of Origin	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
Blue Earth	2,922	70.9	732	17.7	332	8.1	138	3.3	4,124	100.0
Nicollet	1,324	68.7	357	18.5	192	10.0	54	2.8	1,927	100.0
Le Sueur	517	67.8	153	20.1	72	9.4	20	2.6	762	100.0
Waseca	389	65.7	136	23.0	51	8.6	16	2.7	592	100.0
Watonwan	270	69.2	73	18.7	35	9.0	12	3.1	390	100.0
Brown	265	79.8	35	10.5	23	6.9			332	100.0
Faribault	202	72.9	45	16.2	22	7.9			277	100.0
Other Minnesota	569	78.2	75	10.3	39	5.4	45	6.2	728	100.0
Other States	79	88.8							89	100.0
Total Discharges	6,539	70.9	1,611	17.5	769	8.3	306	3.3	9,225	100.0

### **Brown County**

#### Where Brown County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Brown County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
New Ulm Medical Center	Brown	1,360	43.2%	43.2%
Sleepy Eye Municipal Hospital	Brown	352	11.2%	54.4%
Immanuel St. Joseph's - Mayo Health System	Blue Earth	332	10.5%	64.9%
Abbott Northwestern Hospital	Hennepin	309	9.8%	74.7%
Springfield Medical Center - Mayo Health System	Brown	243	7.7%	82.4%
Saint Marys Hospital	Olmsted	176	5.6%	88.0%
Rochester Methodist Hospital	Olmsted	80	2.5%	90.6%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	278	8.8%	99.4%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	3,130	99.4%	
Hospitals in Other States		19	0.6%	100.0%
Total Brown County Resident Discharges	All Locations	3,149	100.0%	

Note: Normal newborns excluded

# Origin of Patients Cared for by Brown County Hospitals in 2006 Including: New Ulm Medical Center; Sleepy Eye Municipal Hospital; Springfield Medical Center

Detiental Country				Services	Provided	d					
Patients' County/ State of Origin	Med/Surg		Obst	Obstetrics		Pediatrics		Behavioral		Table Total	
	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	
Brown	1,438	73.6	271	13.9	137	7.0	109	5.6	1,955	100.0	
Redwood	291	79.1	45	12.2	19	5.2	13	3.5	368	100.0	
Renville	115	77.7	22	14.9					148	100.0	
Nicollet	71	57.3	27	21.8	13	10.5	13	10.5	124	100.0	
Sibley	75	67.6	21	18.9					111	100.0	
Watonwan	52	57.1	26	28.6					92	100.0	
Other Minnesota	56	21.3	13	4.9			188	71.5	263	100.0	
Other States	16	53.3							30	100.0	
Total Discharges	2,117	68.4	428	13.8	199	6.4	350	11.3	3,095	100.0	

### **Carlton County**

#### Where Carlton County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Carlton County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
St. Mary's Medical Center	St. Louis	1,211	26.4%	26.4%
Cloquet Community Memorial Hospital	Carlton	1,136	24.8%	51.2%
St. Luke's Hospital	St. Louis	1,051	22.9%	74.1%
Mercy Hospital & Health Care Center	Carlton	617	13.5%	87.6%
Miller-Dwan Medical Center	St. Louis	289	6.3%	93.9%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	272	5.9%	99.8%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	4,576	99.8%	
Hospitals in Other States				100.0%
Total Coulting County Book land Block and	A II 1 ('	4.500	400.00/	

**Total Carlton County Resident Discharges** 

All Locations

4,583 100.0%

Note: Normal newborns excluded. Wisconsin hospitals did not participate.

Cells with fewer than ten cases omitted.

# Origin of Patients Cared for by Carlton County Hospitals in 2006 Including: Community Memorial Hospital, Cloquet; Mercy Hospital and Health Center, Moose Lake

Potionto! County/				Services	Provided	l				
Patients' County/ State of Origin	Med/Surg		Obstetrics		Pediatrics		Behavioral		Table Total	
otate of origin	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
Carlton	1,496	85.3	156	8.9	62	3.5	39	2.2	1,753	100.0
Pine	412	71.9	116	20.2	32	5.6	13	2.3	573	100.0
St. Louis	61	81.3							75	100.0
Other Minnesota	47	71.2	14	21.2					66	100.0
Other States	28	96.6							29	100.0
Total Discharges	2,046	81.9	295	11.8	102	4.1	55	2.2	2,498	100.0

### **Carver County**

#### Where Carver County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Carver County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
Ridgeview Medical Center	Carver	3,175	41.2%	41.2%
St. Francis Regional Medical Center	Scott	978	12.7%	53.9%
Methodist Hospital Park Nicollet Health Services	Hennepin	762	9.9%	63.8%
Fairview Southdale Hospital	Hennepin	711	9.2%	73.0%
Abbott Northwestern Hospital	Hennepin	672	8.7%	81.7%
University of Minnesota Medical Center, Fairview	Hennepin	325	4.2%	86.0%
Children's Hospitals and Clinics, Minneapolis	Hennepin	215	2.8%	88.8%
Hennepin County Medical Center	Hennepin	195	2.5%	91.3%
North Memorial Medical Center	Hennepin	151	2.0%	93.3%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	497	6.5%	99.7%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	7,681	99.7%	
Hospitals in Other States		23	0.3%	100.0%

**Total Carver County Resident Discharges** 

All Locations

7,704 100.0%

Note: Normal newborns excluded

# Origin of Patients Cared for by Carver County Hospitals in 2006 Including: Ridgeview Medical Center

Detiontal Country				Services	Provided	I					
Patients' County/ State of Origin	Med	Med/Surg		Obstetrics		Pediatrics		Behavioral		Table Total	
State of Origin	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	
Carver	2,077	65.4	670	21.1	378	11.9	50	1.6	3,175	100.0	
Hennepin	1,280	76.6	213	12.7	94	5.6	85	5.1	1,672	100.0	
Wright	705	70.6	180	18.0	87	8.7	26	2.6	998	100.0	
McLeod	425	67.9	121	19.3	73	11.7			626	100.0	
Scott	138	46.0	100	33.3	41	13.7	21	7.0	300	100.0	
Sibley	160	62.3	56	21.8	36	14.0			257	100.0	
Other Minnesota	285	77.7	38	10.4	14	3.8	30	8.2	367	100.0	
Other States	40	88.9							45	100.0	
Total Discharges	5,112	68.7	1,381	18.6	725	9.7	225	3.0	7,443	100.0	

### **Cass County**

#### Where Cass County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Cass County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
St. Joseph's Medical Center	Crow Wing	1,091	25.6%	25.6%
North Country Health Services	Beltrami	717	16.8%	42.4%
Lakewood Health System	Wadena	407	9.5%	51.9%
St. Cloud Hospital	Stearns	402	9.4%	61.4%
Abbott Northwestern Hospital	Hennepin	188	4.4%	65.8%
Cuyuna Regional Medical Center	Crow Wing	162	3.8%	69.6%
St. Joseph's Area Health Services	Hubbard	146	3.4%	73.0%
University of Minnesota Medical Center, Fairview	Hennepin	109	2.6%	75.6%
St. Mary's Medical Center	St. Louis	102	2.4%	78.0%
Deer River HealthCare Center	Itasca	93	2.2%	80.1%
Hennepin County Medical Center	Hennepin	88	2.1%	82.2%
Grand Itasca Clinic and Hospital	Itasca	79	1.9%	84.1%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	434	10.2%	94.2%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	4,018	94.2%	
North Dakota Hospitals	North Dakota	239	5.6%	99.8%
Hospitals in Other States				100.0%
Total Non-Minnesota Hospitals		246	5.8%	
Total Cass County Resident Discharges	All Locations	4,264	100.0%	

Note: Normal newborns excluded. Cells with fewer than ten cases omitted.

No community hospital located within the county in 2006.

### **Chippewa County**

#### Where Chippewa County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Chippewa County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
Chippewa County-Montevideo Hospital	Chippewa	710	45.9%	45.9%
Rice Memorial Hospital	Kandiyohi	292	18.9%	64.8%
St. Cloud Hospital	Stearns	170	11.0%	75.8%
University of Minnesota Medical Center, Fairview	Hennepin	57	3.7%	79.5%
Granite Falls Municipal Hospital	Yellow Medicine	47	3.0%	82.5%
Abbott Northwestern Hospital	Hennepin	37	2.4%	84.9%
Hennepin County Medical Center	Hennepin	29	1.9%	86.8%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	160	10.3%	97.2%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	1,502	97.2%	
South Dakota Hospitals	South Dakota	41	2.7%	99.8%
Hospitals in Other States				100.0%
Total Non-Minnesota Hospitals		44	2.8%	
Total Chippewa County Resident Discharges	All Locations	1,546	100.0%	

Note: Normal newborns excluded. Cells with fewer than ten cases omitted.

# Origin of Patients Cared for by Chippewa County Hospitals in 2006 Including: Chippewa County - Montevideo Hospital

Patients' County/										
State of Origin	Med/Surg		Obstetrics		Pediatrics		Behavioral		Table Total	
Otate of Origin	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
Chippewa	602	84.8	65	9.2	32	4.5	11	1.5	710	100.0
Yellow Medicine	79	87.8							90	100.0
Lac Qui Parle	58	75.3	13	16.9					77	100.0
Other Minnesota	29	76.3							38	100.0
Total Discharges	775	84.0	92	10.0	42	4.6	14	1.5	923	100.0

### **Chisago County**

#### Where Chisago County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Chisago County Residents by:	County of	Number of	% of	Cumulative
Caro i romaca to omcago county recolacino by:	Hospital	Discharges	Total	%
Fairview Lakes Regional Medical Center	Chisago	2,382	37.8%	37.8%
University of Minnesota Medical Center, Fairview	Hennepin	772	12.2%	50.0%
Cambridge Medical Center	Isanti	624	9.9%	59.9%
United Hospital	Ramsey	345	5.5%	65.4%
Regions Hospital	Ramsey	292	4.6%	70.0%
St. John's Hospital	Ramsey	285	4.5%	74.5%
Abbott Northwestern Hospital	Hennepin	265	4.2%	78.7%
Fairview Southdale Hospital	Hennepin	252	4.0%	82.7%
Mercy Hospital	Anoka	132	2.1%	84.8%
Unity Hospital	Anoka	130	2.1%	86.9%
St. Joseph's Hospital	Ramsey	118	1.9%	88.7%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	698	11.1%	99.8%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	6,295	99.8%	
Hospitals in other States		13	0.2%	100.0%
Total Chisago County Resident Discharges	All Locations	6,308	100.0%	

Note: Normal newborns excluded. Wisconsin hospitals did not participate.

# Origin of Patients Cared for by Chisago County Hospitals in 2006 Including: Fairview Lakes Medical Center

Patiental County		Services Provided									
Patients' County/ State of Origin	Med	Med/Surg		Obstetrics		Pediatrics		Behavioral		Table Total	
	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	
Chisago	1,657	69.6	397	16.7	300	12.6	28	1.2	2,382	100.0	
Washington	661	69.7	173	18.2	100	10.5	15	1.6	949	100.0	
Anoka	490	63.9	162	21.1	104	13.6	11	1.4	767	100.0	
Pine	191	68.7	56	20.1	26	9.4			278	100.0	
Isanti	110	57.3	51	26.6	31	16.1			192	100.0	
Other Minnesota	186	73.2	41	16.1	20	7.9			254	100.0	
Other States	95	73.6	19	14.7	12	9.3			129	100.0	
Total Discharges	3,391	68.5	899	18.2	593	12.0	69	1.4	4,952	100.0	

### **Clay County**

#### Where Clay County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Clay County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
St. Mary's Regional Health Center	Becker	51	1.0%	1.0%
Saint Marys Hospital	Olmsted	47	1.0%	2.0%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	221	4.5%	6.5%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	319	6.5%	
North Dakota Hospitals	North Dakota	4,554	93.2%	99.8%
Hospitals in Other States		12	0.2%	100.0%
Total Non-Minnesota Hospitals		4,566	93.5%	
Total Clay County Resident Discharges	All Locations	4,885	100.0%	

Note: Normal newborns excluded

No community hospital located in Clay County.

### **Clearwater County**

#### Where Clearwater County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Clearwater County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
North Country Health Services	Beltrami	405	36.7%	36.7%
Clearwater Health Services	Clearwater	277	25.1%	61.8%
First Care Medical Services	Polk	89	8.1%	69.9%
Northwest Medical Center	Pennington	32	2.9%	72.8%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	129	11.7%	84.5%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	932	84.5%	
North Dakota Hospitals	North Dakota	170	15.4%	99.9%
Hospitals in Other States				100.0%
Total Non-Minnesota Hospitals		171	15.5%	
Total Clearwater County Resident Discharges	All Locations	1,103	100.0%	

Note: Normal newborns excluded. Cells with fewer than ten cases omitted.

# Origin of Patients Cared for by Clearwater County Hospitals in 2006 Including: Clearwater Health Services

Detientel County/				Services	Provided	k				
Patients' County/ State of Origin	Med	Med/Surg		Obstetrics		Pediatrics		vioral	Table Total	
Otate of Origin	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
Clearwater	256	92.4			15	5.4			277	100.0
Other Minnesota	28	87.5							32	100.0
Total Discharges	288	92.0			17	5.4			313	100.0

### **Cook County**

#### Where Cook County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Cook County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
Cook County North Shore Hospital	Cook	328	44.9%	44.9%
St. Mary's Medical Center	St. Louis	189	25.9%	70.8%
St. Luke's Hospital	St. Louis	114	15.6%	86.4%
Miller-Dwan Medical Center	St. Louis	36	4.9%	91.4%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	60	8.2%	99.6%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	727	99.6%	
Hospitals in Other States				100.0%

#### **Total Cook County Resident Discharges**

730 100.0%

Note: Normal newborns excluded. Cells with fewer than ten cases omitted.

# Origin of Patients Cared for by Cook County Hospitals in 2006 Including: Cook County Northshore Hospital

Detientel Country										
Patients' County/ State of Origin	Med/Surg		Obst	Obstetrics		Pediatrics		vioral	Table Total	
Otate of Origin	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
Cook	299	91.2					10	3.0	328	100.0
Other Minnesota	25	96.2							26	100.0
Other States	10	83.3							12	100.0
Total Discharges	335	91.3	13	3.5			11	3.0	367	100.0

### **Cottonwood County**

#### Where Cottonwood County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Cottonwood County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
Windom Area Hospital	Cottonwood	674	39.6%	39.6%
Westbrook Health Center	Cottonwood	118	6.9%	46.6%
Worthington Regional Hospital	Nobles	87	5.1%	51.7%
Saint Marys Hospital	Olmsted	72	4.2%	55.9%
Immanuel St. Joseph's - Mayo Health System	Blue Earth	66	3.9%	59.8%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	162	9.5%	69.4%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	1,179	69.4%	
South Dakota Hospitals	South Dakota	482	28.4%	97.7%
Iowa Hospitals	Iowa	36	2.1%	99.8%
Hospitals in Other States				100.0%
Total Non-Minnesota Hospitals		521	30.6%	
Total Cottonwood County Resident Discharges	All Locations	1,700	100.0%	

Note: Normal newborns excluded. Cells with fewer than ten cases omitted.

# Origin of Patients Cared for by Cottonwood County Hospitals in 2000 Including: Westbrook Health Center; Windom Area Hospital

Detientel County/				Services	Provided	d				
Patients' County/	State of Origin Med/Surg		Obstetrics		Pediatrics		Behavioral		Table Total	
Otato or origin	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
Cottonwood	659	83.2	104	13.1	23	2.9			792	100.0
Jackson	52	61.2	27	31.8					85	100.0
Watonwan	19	63.3	10	33.3					30	100.0
Other Minnesota	55	78.6	12	17.1					70	100.0
Total Discharges	788	80.2	153	15.6	34	3.5			983	100.0

### **Crow Wing County**

#### Where Crow Wing County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
Crow Wing	4,734	55.9%	55.9%
Crow Wing	1,362	16.1%	72.0%
Stearns	867	10.2%	82.3%
Hennepin	551	6.5%	88.8%
Hennepin	158	1.9%	90.6%
Minnesota	752	8.9%	99.5%
Minnesota	8,424	99.5%	
	40	0.5%	100.0%
	Hospital Crow Wing Crow Wing Stearns Hennepin Hennepin Minnesota	HospitalDischargesCrow Wing4,734Crow Wing1,362Stearns867Hennepin551Hennepin158Minnesota752Minnesota8,424	Hospital         Discharges         Total           Crow Wing         4,734         55.9%           Crow Wing         1,362         16.1%           Stearns         867         10.2%           Hennepin         551         6.5%           Hennepin         158         1.9%           Minnesota         752         8.9%           Minnesota         8,424         99.5%

**Total Crow Wing County Resident Discharges** 

All Locations

8,464 100.0%

Note: Normal newborns excluded

# Origin of Patients Cared for by Crow Wing County Hospitals in 2006 Including: Cuyuna Regional Medical Center; St. Joseph's Medical Center

Detiontal County		Services Provided								
Patients' County/ State of Origin	Med	Med/Surg		etrics	Pediatrics		Behavioral		Table Total	
	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
Crow Wing	4,760	78.1	743	12.2	264	4.3	329	5.4	6,096	100.0
Cass	982	78.4	136	10.9	41	3.3	94	7.5	1,253	100.0
Aitkin	234	71.8	45	13.8	18	5.5	29	8.9	326	100.0
Morrison	175	59.5	49	16.7	16	5.4	54	18.4	294	100.0
Mille Lacs	109	66.1	21	12.7			26	15.8	165	100.0
Other Minnesota	452	58.5	18	2.3	20	2.6	282	36.5	772	100.0
Other States	93	85.3							109	100.0
Total Discharges	6,806	75.5	1,014	11.2	376	4.2	821	9.1	9,017	100.0

### **Dakota County**

#### Where Dakota County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Dakota County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
Fairview Ridges Hospital	Dakota	9,292	24.3%	24.3%
United Hospital	Ramsey	7,626	20.0%	44.3%
Regions Hospital	Ramsey	2,619	6.9%	51.2%
Fairview Southdale Hospital	Hennepin	2,533	6.6%	57.8%
University of Minnesota Medical Center, Fairview	Hennepin	2,527	6.6%	64.4%
St. Joseph's Hospital	Ramsey	2,499	6.5%	71.0%
Abbott Northwestern Hospital	Hennepin	2,044	5.4%	76.3%
Regina Medical Center	Dakota	1,880	4.9%	81.2%
Methodist Hospital Park Nicollet Health Services	Hennepin	1,532	4.0%	85.2%
Children's Hospitals and Clinics, St. Paul	Ramsey	933	2.4%	87.7%
Woodwinds Health Campus	Washington	837	2.2%	89.9%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	3,762	9.9%	99.7%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	38,084	99.7%	
Hospitals in Other States		101	0.3%	100.0%
Total Dakota County Resident Discharges	All Locations	38.185	100.0%	

**Total Dakota County Resident Discharges** 

All Locations 38,185 100.0

Note: Normal newborns excluded. Wisconsin hospitals did not participate.

# Origin of Patients Cared for by Dakota County Hospitals in 2006 Including: Fairview Ridges Hospital; Northfield Hospital; Regina Medical Center

Detientel County/				Services	Provided	t				
Patients' County/ State of Origin	Med	Med/Surg		Obstetrics		Pediatrics		vioral	Table Total	
Otato or origin	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
Dakota	7,419	64.7	2,644	23.0	1,227	10.7	182	1.6	11,472	100.0
Rice	1,378	73.0	355	18.8	136	7.2	18	1.0	1,887	100.0
Scott	871	52.9	506	30.7	259	15.7	12	0.7	1,648	100.0
Hennepin	529	62.9	207	24.6	83	9.9	22	2.6	841	100.0
Other Minnesota	714	66.2	246	22.8	86	8.0	33	3.1	1,079	100.0
Other States	324	76.6	60	14.2	28	6.6	11	2.6	423	100.0
Total Discharges	11,240	64.8	4,019	23.2	1,821	10.5	278	1.6	17,358	100.0

### **Dodge County**

#### Where Dodge County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Dodge County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
Saint Marys Hospital	Olmsted	1,070	49.3%	49.3%
Rochester Methodist Hospital	Olmsted	763	35.2%	84.5%
Olmsted Medical Center	Olmsted	161	7.4%	91.9%
Owatonna Hospital	Steele	73	3.4%	95.3%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	93	4.3%	99.5%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	2,160	99.5%	
Hospitals in Other States		10	0.5%	100.0%
Total Dodge County Resident Discharges	All Locations	2,170	100.0%	

Note: Normal newborns excluded

No community hospital located in Dodge County.

### **Douglas County**

#### Where Douglas County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Douglas County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
Douglas County Hospital	Douglas	2,973	68.4%	68.4%
St. Cloud Hospital	Stearns	578	13.3%	81.7%
Abbott Northwestern Hospital	Hennepin	189	4.3%	86.0%
University of Minnesota Medical Center, Fairview	Hennepin	88	2.0%	88.1%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	475	10.9%	99.0%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	4,303	99.0%	
Hospitals in Other States		44	1.0%	100.0%
Total Dauglas County Posident Discharges	All Logotions	1 217	100.09/	

**Total Douglas County Resident Discharges** 

All Locations

4,347 100.0%

Note: Normal newborns excluded

# Origin of Patients Cared for by Douglas County Hospitals in 2006 Including: Douglas County Hospital

Patiental County/				Services	Provide	d				
Patients' County/ State of Origin	Med	Med/Surg		Obstetrics		Pediatrics		vioral	Table Total	
State of Origin	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
Douglas	2,296	77.2	416	14.0	224	7.5	37	1.2	2,973	100.0
Pope	304	74.1	70	17.1	36	8.8			410	100.0
Otter Tail	287	81.8	41	11.7	22	6.3			351	100.0
Grant	154	66.4	54	23.3	24	10.3			232	100.0
Todd	141	78.3	31	17.2					180	100.0
Stearns	89	75.4	25	21.2					118	100.0
Other Minnesota	352	82.4	53	12.4	20	4.7			427	100.0
Other States	62	91.2							68	100.0
Total Discharges	3,687	77.4	691	14.5	342	7.2	41	0.9	4,761	100.0

### **Faribault County**

#### Where Faribault County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Faribault County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
United Hospital District	Faribault	632	31.6%	31.6%
Saint Marys Hospital	Olmsted	358	17.9%	49.4%
Albert Lea Medical Center - Mayo Health System	Freeborn	328	16.4%	65.8%
Immanuel St. Joseph's - Mayo Health System	Blue Earth	277	13.8%	79.6%
Fairmont Medical Center - Mayo Health System	Martin	92	4.6%	84.2%
Abbott Northwestern Hospital	Hennepin	84	4.2%	88.4%
Rochester Methodist Hospital	Olmsted	82	4.1%	92.5%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	115	5.7%	98.3%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	1,968	98.3%	
Hospitals in Other States		35	1.7%	100.0%
Total Faribault County Resident Discharges	All Locations	2,003	100.0%	

Note: Normal newborns excluded

# Origin of Patients Cared for by Faribault County Hospitals in 2006 Including: United Hospital District, Blue Earth

Patients' County/ State of Origin		Services Provided								
	Med/Surg		Obstetrics		Pediatrics		Behavioral		Table Total	
	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
Faribault	561	88.8	55	8.7	11	1.7			632	100.0
lowa	80	95.2							84	100.0
Other Minnesota	53	86.9							61	100.0
Total Discharges	695	89.3	65	8.4	11	1.4			778	100.0

## **Fillmore County**

### Where Fillmore County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Fillmore County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
Saint Marys Hospital	Olmsted	1,150	57.2%	57.2%
Olmsted Medical Center	Olmsted	312	15.5%	72.7%
Rochester Methodist Hospital	Olmsted	302	15.0%	87.7%
Community Memorial Hospital - Winona	Winona	194	9.6%	97.3%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	39	1.9%	99.3%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	1,997	99.3%	
Hospitals in Other States		15	0.7%	100.0%
Total Fillmore County Resident Discharges	All Locations	2,012	100.0%	

Note: Normal newborns excluded

No community hospital located in Fillmore County.

### **Freeborn County**

### Where Freeborn County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Freeborn County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
Albert Lea Medical Center - Mayo Health System	Freeborn	2,203	59.9%	59.9%
Saint Marys Hospital	Olmsted	897	24.4%	84.3%
Rochester Methodist Hospital	Olmsted	196	5.3%	89.6%
Austin Medical Center - Mayo Health System	Mower	126	3.4%	93.1%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	181	4.9%	98.0%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	3,603	98.0%	
Hospitals in Other States		74	2.0%	100.0%
Total Freeborn County Resident Discharges	All Locations	3,677	100.0%	

Note: Normal newborns excluded

# Origin of Patients Cared for by Freeborn County Hospitals in 2006 Including: Albert Lea Medical Center

Detiontal Country				Services	Provided	d				
Patients' County/	State of Origin Med/Surg		Obstetrics		Pediatrics		Behavioral		Table Total	
State of Origin	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
Freeborn	1,703	77.3	335	15.2	141	6.4	24	1.1	2,203	100.0
Faribault	271	82.6	36	11.0	21	6.4			328	100.0
Iowa	132	57.6	65	28.4	28	12.2			229	100.0
Other Minnesota	195	65.4	67	22.5	31	10.4			298	100.0
Other States	23	92.0							25	100.0
Total Discharges	2,328	75.4	504	16.3	222	7.2	33	1.1	3,087	100.0

### **Goodhue County**

#### Where Goodhue County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Goodhue County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
Fairview Red Wing Medical Center	Goodhue	1,636	30.3%	30.3%
Saint Marys Hospital	Olmsted	1,451	26.9%	57.1%
Rochester Methodist Hospital	Olmsted	541	10.0%	67.2%
Cannon Falls Community Hospital	Goodhue	313	5.8%	73.0%
University of Minnesota Medical Center, Fairview	Hennepin	310	5.7%	78.7%
Olmsted Medical Center	Olmsted	147	2.7%	81.4%
Northfield Hospital	Dakota	138	2.6%	84.0%
Abbott Northwestern Hospital	Hennepin	111	2.1%	86.0%
District One Hospital	Rice	110	2.0%	88.1%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	636	11.8%	99.8%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	5,393	99.8%	
Hospitals in Other States				100.0%

**Total Goodhue County Resident Discharges** 

All Locations

5,402 100.0%

Note: Normal newborns excluded. Cells with fewer than ten cases omitted. Wisconsin hospitals did not participate.

## Origin of Patients Cared for by Goodhue County Hospitals in 2006 Including: Cannon Falls Community Hospital; Fairview Red Wing Medical Center; Lake City Medical Center

Patients' County/				Services	Provided	k				
State of Origin	Med/Surg		Obst	Obstetrics		Pediatrics		vioral	Table Total	
	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
Goodhue	1,551	76.3	312	15.3	156	7.7	14	0.7	2,033	100.0
Wabasha	379	77.0	83	16.9	18	3.7	12	2.4	493	100.0
Wisconsin	278	67.1	87	21.0	48	11.6			414	100.0
Dakota	78	77.2	13	12.9					101	100.0
Other Minnesota	63	82.9	10	13.2					76	100.0
Other States	18	81.8							22	100.0
Total Discharges	2,367	75.4	506	16.1	235	7.5	30	1.0	3,139	100.0

### **Grant County**

#### Where Grant County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Grant County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
ELEAH Medical Center	Grant	272	25.8%	25.8%
Lake Region Healthcare	Otter Tail	248	23.6%	49.4%
Douglas County Hospital	Douglas	232	22.0%	71.4%
Stevens Community Medical Center	Stevens	94	8.9%	80.3%
St. Cloud Hospital	Stearns	67	6.4%	86.7%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	88	8.4%	95.1%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	1,001	95.1%	
North Dakota Hospitals Hospitals in Other States	North Dakota	51	4.8%	99.9% 100.0%
Total Non-Minnesota Hospitals		52	4.9%	
Total Grant County Resident Discharges	All Locations	1,053	100.0%	

Note: Normal newborns excluded. Cells with fewer than ten cases omitted.

# Origin of Patients Cared for by Grant County Hospitals in 2006 Including: ELEAH Medical Center

Detiental Country	Patients' County/ Services Provided									
Patients' County/ State of Origin	Med/Surg		Obstetrics		Pediatrics		Behavioral		Table Total	
otato or origin	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
Grant	265	97.4							272	100.0
Other Minnesota	41	97.6							42	100.0
Total Discharges	306	97.5							314	100.0

### **Hennepin County**

#### Where Hennepin County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Hennepin County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
North Memorial Medical Center	Hennepin	21,383	17.6%	17.6%
Methodist Hospital Park Nicollet Health Services	Hennepin	18,698	15.4%	33.1%
Hennepin County Medical Center	Hennepin	17,654	14.6%	47.6%
Abbott Northwestern Hospital	Hennepin	17,144	14.1%	61.8%
Fairview Southdale Hospital	Hennepin	14,132	11.7%	73.4%
University of Minnesota Medical Center, Fairview	Hennepin	13,768	11.4%	84.8%
Children's Hospitals and Clinics, Minneapolis	Hennepin	3,350	2.8%	87.5%
Mercy Hospital	Anoka	2,398	2.0%	89.5%
Unity Hospital	Anoka	2,301	1.9%	91.4%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	10,107	8.3%	99.7%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	120,935	99.7%	
Hospitals in Other States		308	0.3%	100.0%

**Total Hennepin County Resident Discharges** 

All Locations 121,243

100.0%

Note: Normal newborns excluded

Origin of Patients Cared for by Hennepin County Hospitals in 2006 Including: Abbott Northwestern Hospital; Childrens' Hospital, Minneapolis; Fairview Southdale Hospital; Hennepin County Medical Center; Methodist Hospital, St. Louis Park; North Memorial Medical Center; Phillips Eye Institute; University of Minnesota Medical Center, Fairview

Detiental Occuptor			,	Services I	Provided				•	
Patients' County/ State of Origin	Med/	Surg	Obst	etrics	Pedi	atrics	Beha	vioral	Table	Total
otate of origin	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
Hennepin	72,385	68.2	15,453	14.5	9,401	8.9	8,972	8.4	106,216	100.0
Dakota	6,455	65.4	1,125	11.4	996	10.1	1,300	13.2	9,876	100.0
Ramsey	5,268	61.2	1,093	12.7	860	10.0	1,390	16.1	8,612	100.0
Anoka	5,265	62.6	1,021	12.1	1,196	14.2	932	11.1	8,414	100.0
Scott	2,694	63.1	616	14.4	587	13.7	374	8.8	4,271	100.0
Wright	2,298	60.8	703	18.6	580	15.3	198	5.2	3,780	100.0
Carver	1,943	64.0	495	16.3	403	13.3	194	6.4	3,035	100.0
Wisconsin	2,038	78.2	79	3.0	339	13.0	149	5.7	2,605	100.0
Washington	1,448	66.9	175	8.1	189	8.7	352	16.3	2,164	100.0
Sherburne	1,138	60.3	290	15.4	337	17.9	122	6.5	1,887	100.0
Chisago	1,155	76.4	50	3.3	138	9.1	169	11.2	1,512	100.0
Rice	1,144	80.8	55	3.9	122	8.6	95	6.7	1,416	100.0
Other Minnesota	12,640	80.8	497	3.2	1,893	12.1	621	4.0	15,651	100.0
All Other States	2,783	77.3	94	2.6	534	14.8	189	5.3	3,600	100.0
Undetermined	111	76.6					23	15.9	145	100.0
Total Discharges	118,765	68.6	21,751	12.6	17,581	10.2	15,080	8.7	173,184	100.0

### **Houston County**

### Where Houston County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Houston County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
Saint Marys Hospital	Olmsted	89	42.8%	42.8%
Rochester Methodist Hospital	Olmsted	45	21.6%	64.4%
Community Memorial Hospital - Winona	Winona	39	18.8%	83.2%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	20	9.6%	92.8%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	193	92.8%	
Iowa Hospitals	Iowa	10	4.8%	97.6%
Hospitals in Other States				100.0%
Total Non-Minnesota Hospitals		15	7.2%	
Total Houston County Resident Discharges	All Locations	208	100.0%	

Note: Normal newborns excluded. Wisconsin hospitals did not participate. Cells with fewer than ten cases omitted.

No community hospital located in Houston County.

### **Hubbard County**

#### Where Hubbard County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Hubbard County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
St. Joseph's Area Health Services	Hubbard	811	39.4%	39.4%
North Country Health Services	Beltrami	275	13.3%	52.7%
St. Mary's Regional Health Center	Becker	168	8.2%	60.9%
Saint Marys Hospital	Olmsted	58	2.8%	63.7%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	254	12.3%	76.0%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	1,566	76.0%	
North Dakota Hospitals	North Dakota	484	23.5%	99.5%
Hospitals in Other States		10	0.5%	100.0%
Total Non-Minnesota Hospitals		494	24.0%	
Total Hubbard County Resident Discharges	All Locations	2,060	100.0%	

Note: Normal newborns excluded.

# Origin of Patients Cared for by Hubbard County Hospitals in 2006 Including: St. Joseph's Area Health Services, Park Rapids

Detientel County				Services	Provided	ł				
Patients' County/ State of Origin	Mod/Sura		Obst	Obstetrics		Pediatrics		vioral	Table Total	
Otate of Origin	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
Hubbard	677	83.5	93	11.5	33	4.1			811	100.0
Wadena	199	84.7	29	12.3					235	100.0
Cass	127	87.0	12	8.2					146	100.0
Becker	93	89.4							104	100.0
Other Minnesota	239	98.8							242	100.0
Other States	69	98.6							70	100.0
Total Discharges	1,408	87.3	142	8.8	49	3.0	13	0.8	1,612	100.0

### **Isanti County**

### Where Isanti County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

	County of	Number of	% of	Cumulative
Care Provided to Isanti County Residents by:	Hospital	Discharges	Total	%
Cambridge Medical Center	Isanti	1,981	49.8%	49.8%
Abbott Northwestern Hospital	Hennepin	386	9.7%	59.5%
Mercy Hospital	Anoka	292	7.3%	66.8%
Fairview Northland Regional Hospital	Sherburne	235	5.9%	72.7%
Fairview Lakes Regional Medical Center	Chisago	192	4.8%	77.6%
University of Minnesota Medical Center, Fairview	Hennepin	188	4.7%	82.3%
Unity Hospital	Anoka	136	3.4%	85.7%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	562	14.1%	99.8%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	3,972	99.8%	
Hospitals in Other States				100.0%
Total Isanti County Resident Discharges	All Locations	3,979	100.0%	

Note: Normal newborns excluded. Cells with fewer than ten cases omitted.

# Origin of Patients Cared for by Isanti County Hospitals in 2006 Including: Cambridge Medical Center

Detiontal County/		Services Provided									
Patients' County/ State of Origin	Med	Med/Surg		Obstetrics		Pediatrics		Behavioral		Table Total	
State of Origin	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	
Isanti	1,407	71.0	272	13.7	128	6.5	174	8.8	1,981	100.0	
Chisago	374	59.9	6	13.8	50	8.0	114	18.3	624	100.0	
Kanabec	317	59.4	116	21.7	49	9.2	52	9.7	534	100.0	
Anoka	168	44.6	45	11.9	19	5.0	145	38.5	377	100.0	
Pine	180	59.0	59	19.3	19	6.2	47	15.4	305	100.0	
Mille Lacs	64	46.4	24	17.4			41	29.7	138	100.0	
Hennepin	17	14.9					92	80.7	114	100.0	
Other Minnesota	56	17.5	20	6.3			241	75.3	320	100.0	
Other States	29	69.0					11	26.2	42	100.0	
Total Discharges	2,612	58.9	629	14.2	277	6.2	918	20.7	4,436	100.0	

### **Itasca County**

#### Where Itasca County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Itasca County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
Grand Itasca Clinic and Hospital	Itasca	2,700	42.9%	42.9%
St. Mary's Medical Center	St. Louis	794	12.6%	55.5%
Fairview University Medical Center - Mesabi	St. Louis	606	9.6%	65.1%
Deer River HealthCare Center	Itasca	514	8.2%	73.2%
Bigfork Valley Hospital	Itasca	328	5.2%	78.4%
North Country Health Services	Beltrami	279	4.4%	82.9%
St. Luke's Hospital	St. Louis	207	3.3%	86.2%
Abbott Northwestern Hospital	Hennepin	174	2.8%	88.9%
University of Minnesota Medical Center, Fairview	Hennepin	141	2.2%	91.2%
Miller-Dwan Medical Center	St. Louis	121	1.9%	93.1%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	368	5.8%	98.9%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	6,232	98.9%	
Hospitals in Other States		68	1.1%	100.0%
Total Itasca County Resident Discharges	All Locations	6,300	100.0%	

Note: Normal newborns excluded

# Origin of Patients Cared for by Itasca County Hospitals in 20060 Including: Bigfork Valley Hospital; Deer River HealthCare Center; Grand Itasca Clinic and Hospital

Potionto! County/				Services	Provided	t				
Patients' County/ State of Origin	Med	Med/Surg		Obstetrics		Pediatrics		vioral	Table Total	
Otate of Origin	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
Itasca	2,828	79.8	485	13.7	182	5.1	47	1.3	3,542	100.0
Cass	142	82.6	24	14.0					172	100.0
Aitkin	136	79.5	24	14.0					171	100.0
Other Minnesota	233	89.3	15	5.7					261	100.0
Other States	40	81.6							49	100.0
Total Discharges	3,380	80.6	551	13.1	207	4.9	58	1.4	4,196	100.0

## **Jackson County**

#### Where Jackson County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Jackson County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
Jackson Medical Center	Jackson	247	18.8%	18.8%
Worthington Regional Hospital	Nobles	220	16.7%	35.5%
Fairmont Medical Center - Mayo Health System	Martin	87	6.6%	42.2%
Windom Area Hospital	Cottonwood	85	6.5%	48.6%
Saint Marys Hospital	Olmsted	54	4.1%	52.7%
Rochester Methodist Hospital	Olmsted	26	2.0%	54.7%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	48	3.7%	58.4%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	767	58.4%	
South Dakota Hospitals	South Dakota	447	34.0%	92.4%
Iowa Hospitals	Iowa	99	7.5%	99.9%
Hospitals in Other States				100.0%
Total Non-Minnesota Hospitals		547	41.6%	
Total Jackson County Resident Discharges	All Locations	1,314	100.0%	

Note: Normal newborns excluded. Cells with fewer than ten cases omitted

# Origin of Patients Cared for by Jackson County Hospitals in 2006 Including: Jackson Medical Center

Detientel County/	Services Provided										
Patients' County/ State of Origin	Med	Med/Surg		Obstetrics		Pediatrics		Behavioral		Table Total	
Ctate of Origin	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	
Jackson	220	89.1					20	8.1	247	100.0	
Other Minnesota	13	100.0							13	100.0	
Total Discharges	234	89.7					20	7.7	261	100.0	

### **Kanabec County**

#### Where Kanabec County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Kanabec County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
Kanabec Hospital	Kanabec	1,078	40.6%	40.6%
Cambridge Medical Center	Isanti	534	20.1%	60.7%
Abbott Northwestern Hospital	Hennepin	353	13.3%	74.0%
St. Cloud Hospital	Stearns	124	4.7%	78.6%
University of Minnesota Medical Center, Fairview	Hennepin	79	3.0%	81.6%
Fairview Northland Regional Hospital	Sherburne	64	2.4%	84.0%
Mercy Hospital	Anoka	51	1.9%	85.9%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	371	14.0%	99.9%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	2,654	99.9%	
Hospitals in Other States				100.0%

**Total Kanabec County Resident Discharges** 

All Locations

2,657

100.0%

Note: Normal newborns excluded. Cells with fewer than ten cases omitted.

# Origin of Patients Cared for by Kanabec County Hospitals in 2006 Including: Kanabec Hospital

Detientel Country		Services Provided								
Patients' County/ State of Origin	Med	Med/Surg		Obstetrics		Pediatrics		vioral	Table Total	
	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
Kanabec	895	83.0	117	10.9	42	3.9	24	2.2	1,078	100.0
Pine	450	73.4	112	18.3	43	7.0			613	100.0
Mille Lacs	38	79.2							48	100.0
Aitkin	33	100.0							33	100.0
Other Minnesota	88	84.6							104	100.0
Other States	20	83.3							24	100.0
Total Discharges	1,524	80.1	242	12.7	90	4.7	46	2.4	1,902	100.0

### **Kandiyohi County**

#### Where Kandiyohi County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Kandiyohi County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
Rice Memorial Hospital	Kandiyohi	3,083	72.7%	72.7%
St. Cloud Hospital	Stearns	440	10.4%	83.1%
Abbott Northwestern Hospital	Hennepin	109	2.6%	85.6%
University of Minnesota Medical Center, Fairview	Hennepin	98	2.3%	88.0%
Other Minnestoa Hospitals	Minnesota	482	11.4%	99.3%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	4,212	99.3%	
Hospitals in Other States		29	0.7%	100.0%
	A II 1	1011	100.00/	

**Total Kandiyohi County Resident Discharges** 

All Locations

4,241 100.0%

Note: Normal newborns excluded

# Origin of Patients Cared for by Kandiyohi County Hospitals in 2006 Including: Rice Memorial Hospital

Detientel Country											
Patients' County/ State of Origin	Med	Med/Surg		Obstetrics		Pediatrics		Behavioral		Table Total	
State of Origin	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	
Kandiyohi	2,036	66.0	597	19.4	324	10.5	126	4.1	3,083	100.0	
Renville	255	62.7	89	21.9	51	12.5	12	2.9	407	100.0	
Swift	243	66.6	73	20.0	39	10.7	10	2.7	365	100.0	
Chippewa	179	61.3	69	23.6	37	12.7			292	100.0	
Yellow Medicine	89	68.5	28	21.5					130	100.0	
Meeker	83	69.7	20	16.8	10	8.4			119	100.0	
Redwood	87	77.0	16	14.2					113	100.0	
Other Minnesota	228	60.0	56	14.7	28	7.4	68	17.9	380	100.0	
Other States	19	70.4							27	100.0	
Total Discharges	3,219	65.5	948	19.3	505	10.3	244	5.0	4,916	100.0	

## **Kittson County**

#### Where Kittson County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Kittson County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
Northwest Medical Center	Pennington	104	26.9%	26.9%
Saint Marys Hospital	Olmsted	13	3.4%	30.3%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	41	10.6%	40.9%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	158	40.9%	
North Dakota Hospitals Hospitals in Other States	North Dakota	225	58.3%	99.2% 100.0%
Total Non-Minnesota Hospitals		228	59.1%	
Total Kittson County Resident Discharges	All Locations	386	100.0%	

Note: Normal newborns excluded. Cells with fewer than ten cases omitted.

Kittson Memorial Healthcare Center in Hallock did not participate.

### **Koochiching County**

#### Where Koochiching County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Koochiching County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
Falls Memorial Hospital	Koochiching	855	44.2%	44.2%
St. Mary's Medical Center	St. Louis	482	24.9%	69.1%
North Country Health Services	Beltrami	107	5.5%	74.7%
St. Luke's Hospital	St. Louis	84	4.3%	79.0%
Miller-Dwan Medical Center	St. Louis	83	4.3%	83.3%
Fairview University Medical Center - Mesabi	St. Louis	60	3.1%	86.4%
Bigfork Valley Hospital	Itasca	54	2.8%	89.2%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	186	9.6%	98.8%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	1,911	98.8%	
Hospitals in Other States		23	1.2%	100.0%
Total Koochiching County Resident Discharges	All Locations	1,934	100.0%	

Note: Normal newborns excluded

Origin of Patients Cared for by Koochiching County Hospitals in 2006 Including: Falls Memorial Hospital

Detientel County/		Services Provided								
Patients' County/ State of Origin	Med/Surg		Obstetrics		Pediatrics		Behavioral		Table Total	
Otate of Origin	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
Koochiching	738	86.3	86	10.1	21	2.5	10	1.2	855	100.0
Other Minnesota	16	84.2							19	100.0
Other States	19	95.0							20	100.0
Total Discharges	775	86.5	88	9.8	22	2.5	11	1.2	896	100.0

### **Lac Qui Parle County**

#### Where Lac Qui Parle County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Lac Qui Parle County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
Madison Hospital	Lac Qui Parle	378	33.8%	33.8%
Johnson Memorial Health Services	Lac Qui Parle	216	19.3%	53.2%
Chippewa County-Montevideo Hospital	Chippewa	77	6.9%	60.1%
Rice Memorial Hospital	Kandiyohi	75	6.7%	66.8%
St. Cloud Hospital	Stearns	44	3.9%	70.7%
University of Minnesota Medical Center, Fairview	Hennepin	21	1.9%	72.6%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	153	13.7%	86.3%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	964		
South Dakota Hospitals	South Dakota	138	12.4%	98.7%
Hospitals in Other States		15	1.3%	100.0%
Total Non-Minnesota Hospitals		153	13.7%	
Total Lac Qui Parle County Resident Discharges	All Locations	1,117	100.0%	

Note: Normal newborns excluded

# Origin of Patients Cared for by Lac Qui Parle County Hospitals in 2006 Including: Johnson Memorial Health Services; Madison Hospital

Patiental County/		Services Provided								
Patients' County/ State of Origin			Obstetrics		Pediatrics		Behavioral		Table Total	
Otate of Origin	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
Lac Qui Parle	531	89.4	27	4.5	30	5.1			594	100.0
Other Minnesota	41	78.8							52	100.0
Other States									10	100.0
Total Discharges	581	88.6	30	4.6	38	5.8			656	100.0

### **Lake County**

### Where Lake County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Lake County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
St. Luke's Hospital	St. Louis	626	42.1%	42.1%
St. Mary's Medical Center	St. Louis	378	25.4%	67.5%
Lake View Memorial Hospital	Lake	292	19.6%	87.1%
Miller-Dwan Medical Center	St. Louis	101	6.8%	93.9%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	89	6.0%	99.9%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	1,486	99.9%	
Hospitals in Other States				100.0%
Total Lake County Resident Discharges	All Locations	1,488	100.0%	

Note: Normal newborns excluded. Cells with fewer than ten cases omitted.

## Origin of Patients Cared for by Lake County Hospitals in 2006 Including: Lake View Memorial Hospital

Services Provided										
Patients' County/ State of Origin	Med/Surg		Obstetrics		Pediatrics		Behavioral		Table Total	
Otate of Origin	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
Lake	275	94.2					15	5.1	292	100.0
Other Minnesota	27	100.0							27	100.0
Total Discharges	305	94.7					15	4.7	322	100.0

### **Lake of the Woods County**

#### Where Lake of the Woods County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Lake of the Woods County Residents	County of	Number of	% of	Cumulative
by:	Hospital	Discharges	Total	%
	Lake of the			
LakeWood Health Center	Woods	167	34.1%	34.1%
North Country Health Services	Beltrami	47	9.6%	43.7%
Roseau Area Hospital	Roseau	38	7.8%	51.4%
Northwest Medical Center	Pennington	24	4.9%	56.3%
University of Minnesota Medical Center, Fairview	Hennepin	18	3.7%	60.0%
St. Mary's Medical Center	St. Louis	15	3.1%	63.1%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	52	10.6%	73.7%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	361	73.7%	
North Dakota Hospitals	North Dakota	128	26.1%	99.8%
Hospitals in Other States				100.0%
Total Non-Minnesota Hospitals		129	26.3%	
Total Lake of the Woods County Resident Discharges	All Locations	490	100.0%	

Note: Normal newborns excluded. Cells with fewer than ten cases omitted.

# Origin of Patients Cared for by Lake of the Woods County Hospitals in 2006 Including: Lakewood Health Center

Detientel County/		Services Provided								
Patients' County/ State of Origin		/Surg	Obst	Obstetrics		Pediatrics		vioral	Table Total	
otate of origin	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
Lake of the Woods	155	92.8							167	100.0
Roseau	27	90.0							30	100.0
Other Minnesota	16	88.9							18	100.0
Total Discharges	206	92.4	13	5.8					223	100.0

### Le Sueur County

Where Le Sueur County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Le Sueur County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
Immanuel St. Joseph's - Mayo Health System	Blue Earth	762	28.2%	28.2%
Queen of Peace Hospital	Scott	525	19.4%	47.6%
Abbott Northwestern Hospital	Hennepin	242	8.9%	56.5%
Saint Marys Hospital	Olmsted	158	5.8%	62.4%
St. Francis Regional Medical Center	Scott	116	4.3%	66.7%
District One Hospital	Rice	107	4.0%	70.6%
St. Peter Community Hospital	Nicollet	91	3.4%	74.0%
Minnesota Valley Health Center	Le Sueur	75	2.8%	76.8%
University of Minnesota Medical Center, Fairview	Hennepin	67	2.5%	79.2%
Rochester Methodist Hospital	Olmsted	62	2.3%	81.5%
Fairview Southdale Hospital	Hennepin	59	2.2%	83.7%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	423	15.6%	99.4%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	2,687	99.4%	
Hospitals in Other States		17	0.6%	100.0%
Total Le Sueur County Resident Discharges	All Locations	2,704	100.0%	

Note: Normal newborns excluded

# Origin of Patients Cared for by Le Sueur County Hospitals in 2006 Including: Minnesota Valley Health Center

Detientel County/	Petientel County/ Services Provided									
Patients' County/ State of Origin	Med/Surg		Obstetrics		Pediatrics		Behavioral		Table Total	
State of Origin	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
Le Sueur	73	97.3							75	100.0
Other Minnesota	12	92.3							13	100.0
Total Discharges	86	96.6							89	100.0

### **Lincoln County**

#### Where Lincoln County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Lincoln County Residents by:	County of	Number of	% of	Cumulative
Care Frovided to Lincoln County Residents by:	Hospital	Discharges	Total	%
Hendricks Community Hospital	Lincoln	156	18.1%	18.1%
Tyler Healthcare Center	Lincoln	123	14.2%	32.3%
Avera Marshall Regional Medical Center	Lyon	49	5.7%	38.0%
Divine Providence Health Center	Lincoln	44	5.1%	43.1%
Pipestone County Medical Center	Pipestone	31	3.6%	46.6%
Saint Marys Hospital	Olmsted	23	2.7%	49.3%
Sioux Valley Canby Campus	Yellow Medicine	19	2.2%	51.5%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	29	3.4%	54.9%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	474	54.9%	
South Dakota Hospitals	South Dakota	388	44.9%	99.8%
Hospitals in Other States				100.0%
Total Non-Minnesota Hospitals		390	45.1%	
Total Lincoln County Resident Discharges	All Locations	864	100.0%	

Note: Normal newborns excluded. Cells with fewer than ten cases omitted.

## Origin of Patients Cared for by Lincoln County Hospitals in 2006 Including: Divine Providence Health Center; Hendricks Community Hospital; Tyler Healthcare Center

Detiontal Country	Services Provided									
Patients' County/ State of Origin	Med/Surg		Obstetrics		Pediatrics		Beha	vioral	Table Total	
Otate of Origin	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
Lincoln	299	92.6	11	3.4					323	100.0
South Dakota	72	93.5							77	100.0
Lyon	39	90.7							43	100.0
Other Minnesota	35	81.4							43	100.0
Total Discharges	445	91.6	15	3.1	11	2.3	15	3.1	486	100.0

### **Lyon County**

#### Where Lyon County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Lyon County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
Avera Marshall Regional Medical Center	Lyon	1,311	43.0%	43.0%
Tracy Area Medical Services	Lyon	206	6.8%	49.8%
Sioux Valley Canby Campus	Yellow Medicine	64	2.1%	51.9%
Rice Memorial Hospital	Kandiyohi	55	1.8%	53.7%
Saint Marys Hospital	Olmsted	55	1.8%	55.5%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	374	12.3%	67.7%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	2,065	67.7%	
South Dakota Hospitals	South Dakota	970	31.8%	99.5%
Hospitals in Other States		14	0.5%	100.0%
Total Non-Minnesota Hospitals		984	32.3%	
Total Lyon County Resident Discharges	All Locations	3,049	100.0%	

Note: Normal newborns excluded

# Origin of Patients Cared for by Lyon County Hospitals in 2006 Including: Avera Marshall Regional Medical Center; Tracy Area Medical Services

Detientel County/				Services	Provided	k				
Patients' County/ State of Origin	Med	/Surg	Obst	etrics	Pedia	atrics	Beha	vioral	Table	Total
Otate of Origin	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
Lyon	891	58.7	356	23.5	260	17.1	10	0.7	1,517	100.0
Redwood	105	55.3	50	26.3	32	16.8			190	100.0
Yellow Medicine	21	35.0	25	41.7	14	23.3			60	100.0
Other Minnesota	50	33.1	56	37.1	44	29.1			151	100.0
Other States	10	83.3							12	100.0
Total Discharges	1,078	55.8	487	25.2	352	18.2	14	0.7	1,931	100.0

### **McLeod County**

#### Where McLeod County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to McLeod County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
Hutchinson Area Health Care	McLeod	1,656	37.3%	37.3%
Glencoe Regional Health Services	McLeod	892	20.1%	57.4%
Ridgeview Medical Center	Carver	626	14.1%	71.5%
Abbott Northwestern Hospital	Hennepin	475	10.7%	82.2%
Methodist Hospital Park Nicollet Health Services	Hennepin	121	2.7%	84.9%
Hennepin County Medical Center	Hennepin	99	2.2%	87.1%
University of Minnesota Medical Center, Fairview	Hennepin	96	2.2%	89.3%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	460	10.4%	99.7%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	4,425	99.7%	
Hospitals in Other States		15	0.3%	100.0%
Total McLeod County Resident Discharges	All Locations	4,440	100.0%	

Note: Normal newborns excluded

# Origin of Patients Cared for by McLeod County Hospitals in 2006 Including: Glencoe Regional Health Services; Hutchinson Medical Center

Detientel County/		Services Provided									
Patients' County/ State of Origin	Med	Med/Surg		Obstetrics		Pediatrics		Behavioral		Table Total	
	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	
McLeod	1,781	69.9	413	16.2	163	6.4	191	7.5	2,548	100.0	
Meeker	273	70.0	71	18.2	23	5.9	23	5.9	390	100.0	
Sibley	194	59.7	83	25.5	31	9.5	17	5.2	325	100.0	
Renville	154	67.8	45	19.8	15	6.6	13	5.7	227	100.0	
Wright	84	43.3	52	26.8	19	9.8	39	20.1	194	100.0	
Hennepin	10	8.8					98	86.0	114	100.0	
Other Minnesota	64	16.8	18	4.7			292	76.4	382	100.0	
Other States	11	61.1							18	100.0	
Total Discharges	2,571	61.2	687	16.4	261	6.2	680	16.2	4,199	100.0	

## **Mahnomen County**

#### Where Mahnomen County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Mahnomen County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
St. Mary's Regional Health Center	Becker	188	28.4%	28.4%
First Care Medical Services	Polk	19	2.9%	31.3%
Northwest Medical Center	Pennington	16	2.4%	33.7%
North Country Health Services	Beltrami	14	2.1%	35.9%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	55	8.3%	44.2%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	292	44.2%	
North Dakota Hospitals Hospitals in Other States	North Dakota	368	55.7%	99.8% 100.0%
Total Non-Minnesota Hospitals		369	55.8%	
Total Mahnomen County Resident Discharges	All Locations	661	100.0%	

Note: Normal newborns excluded. Cells with fewer than ten cases omitted.

Mahnomen Health Center in Mahnomen did not participate.

## **Marshall County**

#### Where Marshall County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Marshall County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
Northwest Medical Center	Pennington	258	23.4%	23.4%
Riverview Healthcare Association	Polk	25	2.3%	25.6%
Saint Marys Hospital	Olmsted	20	1.8%	27.4%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	74	6.7%	34.1%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	377	34.1%	
North Dakota Hospitals Hospitals in Other States	North Dakota	721	65.3%	99.5% 100.0%
Total Non-Minnesota Hospitals		727	65.9%	
Total Marshall County Resident Discharges	All Locations	1,104	100.0%	

Note: Normal newborns excluded. Cells with fewer than ten cases omitted.

North Valley Health Center in Warren did not participate.

### **Martin County**

#### Where Martin County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Martin County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
Fairmont Medical Center - Mayo Health System	Martin	1,663	60.1%	60.1%
Saint Marys Hospital	Olmsted	507	18.3%	78.5%
Rochester Methodist Hospital	Olmsted	157	5.7%	84.2%
Immanuel St. Joseph's - Mayo Health System	Blue Earth	121	4.4%	88.5%
Abbott Northwestern Hospital	Hennepin	52	1.9%	90.4%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	177	6.4%	96.8%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	2,677	96.8%	
South Dakota Hospitals	South Dakota	53	1.9%	98.7%
Hospitals in Other States		35	1.3%	100.0%
Total Non-Minnesota Hospitals		88	3.2%	
Total Martin County Resident Discharges	All Locations	2,765	100.0%	

Note: Normal newborns excluded

# Origin of Patients Cared for by Martin County Hospitals in 2006 Including: Fairmont Medical Center

Potiontal County/	tients' County/ Services Provided									
Patients' County/ State of Origin	Med/Surg		Obstetrics		Pediatrics		Behavioral		Table Total	
Otate or origin	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
Martin	1,328	79.9	205	12.3	112	6.7	18	1.1	1,663	100.0
Iowa	198	72.8	34	12.5	39	14.3			272	100.0
Faribault	57	62.0	24	26.1	11	12.0			92	100.0
Jackson	61	70.1	18	20.7					87	100.0
Other Minnesota	92	82.9	11	9.9					111	100.0
Other States	11	68.8							16	100.0
Total Discharges	1,747	78.0	294	13.1	178	7.9	22	1.0	2,241	100.0

### **Meeker County**

#### Where Meeker County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Meeker County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
Meeker County Memorial Hospital	Meeker	803	30.8%	30.8%
St. Cloud Hospital	Stearns	645	24.8%	55.6%
Hutchinson Area Health Care	McLeod	380	14.6%	70.2%
Abbott Northwestern Hospital	Hennepin	205	7.9%	78.0%
Rice Memorial Hospital	Kandiyohi	119	4.6%	82.6%
Paynesville Area Health Care System	Stearns	110	4.2%	86.8%
University of Minnesota Medical Center, Fairview	Hennepin	72	2.8%	89.6%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	263	10.1%	99.7%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	2,597	99.7%	
Hospitals in Other States				100.0%
Total Meeker County Resident Discharges	All Locations	2,605	100.0%	

Total Meeker County Resident Discharges

Note: Normal newborns excluded. Cells with fewer than ten cases omitted.

### Origin of Patients Cared for by Meeker County Hospitals in 2006 **Including: Meeker County Memorial Hospital**

Detientel County/	Services Provided									
Patients' County/ State of Origin	Med/Surg		Obstetrics		Pediatrics		Behavioral		Table Total	
Otate of Origin	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
Meeker	600	74.7	144	17.9	41	5.1	18	2.2	803	100.0
Wright	65	68.4	16	16.8			13	13.7	95	100.0
Stearns	20	54.1							37	100.0
Kandiyohi	17	51.5							33	100.0
Other Minnesota	57	45.6					61	48.8	125	100.0
Total Discharges	763	69.4	176	16.0	50	4.5	110	10.0	1,099	100.0

### **Mille Lacs County**

#### Where Mille Lacs County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Mille Lacs County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
Fairview Northland Regional Hospital	Sherburne	1,281	30.4%	30.4%
St. Cloud Hospital	Stearns	707	16.8%	47.2%
Mille Lacs Health System	Mille Lacs	676	16.1%	63.3%
University of Minnesota Medical Center, Fairview	Hennepin	219	5.2%	68.5%
Abbott Northwestern Hospital	Hennepin	160	3.8%	72.3%
Mercy Hospital	Anoka	138	3.3%	75.6%
Cambridge Medical Center	Isanti	138	3.3%	78.9%
St. Joseph's Medical Center	Crow Wing	129	3.1%	81.9%
Fairview Southdale Hospital	Hennepin	128	3.0%	85.0%
North Memorial Medical Center	Hennepin	114	2.7%	87.7%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	504	12.0%	99.6%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	4,194	99.6%	
Hospitals in Other States		15	0.4%	100.0%

**Total Mille Lacs County Resident Discharges** 

All Locations

4,209 100.0%

Note: Normal newborns excluded

## Origin of Patients Cared for by Mille Lacs County Hospitals in 2006 Including: Mille Lacs Health System

Detientel County/				Services	Provided	d				
Patients' County/ State of Origin	Med	/Surg	Obst	etrics	Pedi	atrics	Beha	vioral	Table	e Total
Otate or origin	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
Mille Lacs	524	77.5	87	12.9	65	9.6			676	100.0
Morrison	58	89.2							65	100.0
Aitkin	25	92.6							27	100.0
Crow Wing	22	91.7							24	100.0
Other Minnesota	44	72.1							61	100.0
Total Discharges	685	79.0	99	11.4	81	9.3			867	100.0

### **Morrison County**

#### Where Morrison County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Morrison County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
St. Cloud Hospital	Stearns	1,560	42.0%	42.0%
St. Gabriel's Hospital	Morrison	1,193	32.1%	74.1%
St. Joseph's Medical Center	Crow Wing	277	7.5%	81.5%
Lakewood Health System	Wadena	176	4.7%	86.3%
University of Minnesota Medical Center, Fairview	Hennepin	77	2.1%	88.3%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	420	11.3%	99.6%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	3,703	99.6%	
Hospitals in Other States		14	0.4%	100.0%
Total Morrison County Resident Discharges	All Locations	3,717	100.0%	

Note: Normal newborns excluded

## Origin of Patients Cared for by Morrison County Hospitals in 2006 Including: St. Gabriel's Hospital

Detientel County/	Services Provided									
Patients' County/ State of Origin	Med/Surg		Obstetrics		Pediatrics		Behavioral		Table Total	
State of Origin	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
Morrison	908	76.1	193	16.2	79	6.6	13	1.1	1,193	100.0
Stearns	73	88.0							83	100.0
Todd	67	82.7							81	100.0
Other Minnesota	110	83.3	16	12.1					132	100.0
Total Discharges	1,164	77.9	225	15.1	93	6.2	13	0.9	1,495	100.0

### **Mower County**

### Where Mower County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Mower County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
Austin Medical Center - Mayo Health System	Mower	2,954	56.5%	56.5%
Saint Marys Hospital	Olmsted	1,550	29.6%	86.1%
Rochester Methodist Hospital	Olmsted	395	7.6%	93.7%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	293	5.6%	99.3%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	5,192	99.3%	
Hospitals in Other States		39	0.7%	100.0%
Total Mower County Resident Discharges	All Locations	5,231	100.0%	

Note: Normal newborns excluded

# Origin of Patients Cared for by Mower County Hospitals in 2006 Including: Austin Medical Center

Detiental County		Services Provided									
Patients' County/ State of Origin	Med	Med/Surg		Obstetrics		Pediatrics		vioral	Table	e Total	
otate or origin	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	
Mower	2,093	70.9	474	16.0	223	7.5	164	5.6	2,954	100.0	
Steele	120	72.3	21	12.7	12	7.2	13	7.8	166	100.0	
Freeborn	47	37.3	15	11.9			63	50.0	126	100.0	
Olmsted	14	21.2					49	74.2	66	100.0	
lowa	36	60.0	15	25.0					60	100.0	
Other Minnesota	43	24.9	10	5.8			115	66.5	173	100.0	
Other States	11	68.8							16	100.0	
Total Discharges	2,366	66.3	541	15.2	246	6.9	413	11.6	3,566	100.0	

### **Murray County**

#### Where Murray County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Murray County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
Murray County Memorial Hospital	Murray	432	34.4%	34.4%
Worthington Regional Hospital	Nobles	247	19.6%	54.0%
Avera Marshall Regional Medical Center	Lyon	30	2.4%	56.4%
Saint Marys Hospital	Olmsted	24	1.9%	58.3%
Pipestone County Medical Center	Pipestone	22	1.8%	60.1%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	80	6.4%	66.4%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	835	66.4%	
South Dakota Hospitals Hospitals in Other States	South Dakota	418	33.3%	99.7% 100.0%
Total Non-Minnesota Hospitals		422	33.6%	
Total Murray County Resident Discharges	All Locations	1,257	100.0%	

Note: Normal newborns excluded. Cells with fewer than ten cases omitted.

## Origin of Patients Cared for by Murray County Hospitals in 2006 Including: Murray County Medical Center

Patients' County/ Services Provided										
Patients' County/ State of Origin	Med/Surg		Obstetrics		Pediatrics		Beha	vioral	Table Total	
Otate of Origin	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
Murray	419	97.0							432	100.0
Lyon	44	100.0							44	100.0
Other Minnesota	63	96.9							65	100.0
Total Discharges	531	97.3							546	100.0

### **Nicollet County**

#### Where Nicollet County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Nicollet County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
Immanuel St. Joseph's - Mayo Health System	Blue Earth	1,927	65.0%	65.0%
St. Peter Community Hospital	Nicollet	303	10.2%	75.2%
Saint Marys Hospital	Olmsted	206	7.0%	82.2%
New Ulm Medical Center	Brown	121	4.1%	86.3%
Abbott Northwestern Hospital	Hennepin	108	3.6%	89.9%
Rochester Methodist Hospital	Olmsted	79	2.7%	92.6%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	210	7.1%	99.7%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	2,954	99.7%	
Hospitals in Other States		10	0.3%	100.0%
Total Nicollet County Resident Discharges	All Locations	2,964	100.0%	

Note: Normal newborns excluded

# Origin of Patients Cared for by Nicollet County Hospitals in 2006 Including: St. Peter Community Hospital

Detiontal Country		Services Provided								
Patients' County/	State of Origin Med/Surg		Obstetrics		Pediatrics		Behavioral		Table Total	
Otate of Origin	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
Nicollet	284	93.7							303	100.0
Le Sueur	83	91.2							91	100.0
Other Minnesota	18	94.7							19	100.0
Total Discharges	385	93.2			16	3.9			413	100.0

### **Nobles County**

#### Where Nobles County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Nobles County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
Worthington Regional Hospital	Nobles	1,473	53.9%	53.9%
Luverne Community Hospital	Rock	165	6.0%	59.9%
Saint Marys Hospital	Olmsted	59	2.2%	62.1%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	87	3.2%	65.3%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	1,784	65.3%	
South Dakota Hospitals	South Dakota	887	32.5%	97.7%
Iowa Hospitals	Iowa	56	2.0%	99.8%
Hospitals in Other States				100.0%
Total Non-Minnesota Hospitals		949	34.7%	
Total Nobles County Resident Discharges	All Locations	2,733	100.0%	

Note: Normal newborns excluded. Cells with fewer than ten cases omitted.

# Origin of Patients Cared for by Nobles County Hospitals in 2006 Including: Worthington Regional Hospital

Detientel Country										
Patients' County/ State of Origin	Med/Surg		Obstetrics		Pediatrics		Behavioral		Table Total	
	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
Nobles	736	50.0	302	20.5	329	22.3	106	7.2	1,473	100.0
Murray	114	46.2	51	20.6	66	26.7	16	6.5	247	100.0
Jackson	103	46.8	50	22.7	58	26.4			220	100.0
Cottonwood	25	28.7	23	26.4	23	26.4	16	18.4	87	100.0
Iowa	33	43.4	16	21.1	23	30.3			76	100.0
Other Minnesota	11	6.3	11	6.3	13	7.5	139	79.9	174	100.0
Other States	12	54.5							22	100.0
Total Discharges	1,034	45.0	455	19.8	513	22.3	297	12.9	2,299	100.0

## **Norman County**

#### Where Norman County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Norman County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
Bridges Medical Services	Norman	188	17.1%	17.1%
Riverview Healthcare Association	Polk	135	12.3%	29.4%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	90	8.2%	37.6%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	413	37.6%	
North Dakota Hospitals Hospitals in Other States	North Dakota	679	61.9%	99.5% 100.0%
Total Non-Minnesota Hospitals		684	62.4%	
Total Norman County Resident Discharges	All Locations	1,097	100.0%	

Note: Normal newborns excluded. Cells with fewer than ten cases omitted.

## Origin of Patients Cared for by Norman County Hospitals in 2006 Including: Bridges Medical Services

Patients' County/										
Patients' County/ State of Origin	Med/Surg		Obstetrics		Pediatrics		Beha	vioral	Table Total	
Otate of Origin	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
Norman	182	96.8							188	100.0
Other Minnesota	14	82.4							17	100.0
Total Discharges	196	95.6							205	100.0

### **Olmsted County**

#### Where Olmsted County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Olmsted County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
Saint Marys Hospital	Olmsted	9,661	61.1%	61.1%
Rochester Methodist Hospital	Olmsted	4,204	26.6%	87.8%
Olmsted Medical Center	Olmsted	1,562	9.9%	97.6%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	329	2.1%	99.7%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	15,756	99.7%	
Hospitals in Other States		44	0.3%	100.0%
·		·	·	

**Total Olmsted County Resident Discharges** 

All Locations

15,800 100.0%

Note: Normal newborns excluded

### Origin of Patients Cared for by Olmsted County Hospitals in 2006

Including: Mayo Psychiatry and Psychology Treatment Center; Olmsted Medical Center; Rochester Methodist Hospital; Saint Marys Hospital

Detiental Country			•	Services	Provided	d				
Patients' County/ State of Origin	Med/Surg		Obstetrics		Pediatrics		Behavioral		Table Total	
	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
Olmsted	10,591	68.7	2,202	14.3	1,517	9.8	1,117	7.2	15,427	100.0
lowa	5,220	92.1	60	1.1	276	4.9	113	2.0	5,669	100.0
Wisconsin	3,356	90.6	41	1.1	256	6.9	50	1.4	3,703	100.0
Goodhue	1,701	79.5	148	6.9	149	7.0	141	6.6	2,139	100.0
Mower	1,602	80.3	110	5.5	172	8.6	111	5.6	1,995	100.0
Dodge	1,468	73.6	263	13.2	159	8.0	104	5.2	1,994	100.0
Fillmore	1,392	78.9	172	9.8	118	6.7	82	4.6	1,764	100.0
Wabasha	1,162	77.7	127	8.5	122	8.2	85	5.7	1,496	100.0
North Dakota	1,166	91.4			93	7.3	14	1.1	1,276	100.0
Winona	954	76.1	138	11.0	82	6.5	80	6.4	1,254	100.0
Steele	952	81.7	38	3.3	87	7.5	88	7.6	1,165	100.0
Freeborn	927	84.7	14	1.3	91	8.3	62	5.7	1,094	100.0
Hennepin	945	89.2			23	2.2	88	8.3	1,059	100.0
Other Minnesota	8,536	88.2	126	1.3	523	5.4	492	5.1	9,677	100.0
Other States	842	91.5			58	6.3	15	1.6	920	100.0
Total Discharges	40,815	80.6	3,450	6.8	3,726	7.4	2,642	5.2	50,633	100.0

### **Otter Tail County**

#### Where Otter Tail County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Otter Tail County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
Lake Region Healthcare	Otter Tail	3,480	50.2%	50.2%
Perham Memorial Hospital and Home	Otter Tail	512	7.4%	57.6%
Douglas County Hospital	Douglas	351	5.1%	62.6%
St. Mary's Regional Health Center	Becker	312	4.5%	67.1%
Tri-County Hospital	Wadena	302	4.4%	71.5%
St. Cloud Hospital	Stearns	163	2.4%	73.8%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	579	8.4%	82.2%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	5,699	82.2%	
North Dakota Hospitals	North Dakota	1,217	17.6%	99.7%
Hospitals in Other States		18	0.3%	100.0%
Total Non-Minnesota Hospitals		1,235	17.8%	
Total Otter Tail County Discharges	All Locations	6,934	100.0%	

Note: Normal newborns excluded

# Origin of Patients Cared for by Otter Tail County Hospitals in 2006 Including: Lake Region Healthcare Corporation; Perham Memorial Hospital

Potiontal County/		Services Provided								
Patients' County/ State of Origin	Med/Surg		Obstetrics		Pediatrics		Behavioral		Table Total	
otate of origin	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
Otter Tail	3,205	80.3	415	10.4	189	4.7	183	4.6	3,992	100.0
Grant	186	75.0	27	10.9	13	5.2	22	8.9	248	100.0
Wilkin	64	73.6	13	14.9					87	100.0
Becker	55	64.0	13	15.1			12	14.0	86	100.0
Other Minnesota	243	59.9	48	11.8	19	4.7	96	23.6	406	100.0
Other States	95	85.6							111	100.0
Total Discharges	3,850	78.0	522	10.6	238	4.8	323	6.5	4,933	100.0

### **Pennington County**

#### Where Pennington County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Pennington County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
Northwest Medical Center	Pennington	1,011	61.8%	61.8%
Saint Marys Hospital	Olmsted	37	2.3%	64.1%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	147	9.0%	73.1%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	1,195	73.1%	
North Dakota Hospitals	North Dakota	439	26.9%	99.9%
Hospitals in Other States				100.0%
Total Non-Minnesota Hospitals		440	26.9%	
Total Pennington County Resident Discharges	All Locations	1,635	100.0%	

Note: Normal newborns excluded. Cells with fewer than ten cases omitted.

# Origin of Patients Cared for by Pennington County Hospitals in 2006 Including: Northwest Medical Center

Detiontal Country				Services	Provided	t				
Patients' County/ State of Origin	Med/Surg		Obstetrics		Pediatrics		Behavioral		Table Total	
	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
Pennington	641	63.4	214	21.2	71	7.0	85	8.4	1,011	100.0
Marshall	187	72.5	37	14.3			25	9.7	258	100.0
Roseau	92	48.9	27	14.4	15	8.0	54	28.7	188	100.0
Red Lake	96	71.1	24	17.8					135	100.0
Polk	48	43.2					53	47.7	111	100.0
Kittson	73	70.2	14	13.5			12	11.5	104	100.0
Other Minnesota	37	21.1					130	74.3	175	100.0
Other States	14	60.9							23	100.0
Total Discharges	1,188	59.2	332	16.5	113	5.6	374	18.6	2,007	100.0

### **Pine County**

#### Where Pine County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Pine County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
Kanabec Hospital	Kanabec	613	16.0%	16.0%
Mercy Hospital & Health Care Center	Carlton	569	14.8%	30.8%
Pine Medical Center	Pine	476	12.4%	43.3%
St. Mary's Medical Center	St. Louis	306	8.0%	51.3%
Cambridge Medical Center	Isanti	305	8.0%	59.2%
Abbott Northwestern Hospital	Hennepin	294	7.7%	66.9%
Fairview Lakes Regional Medical Center	Chisago	278	7.3%	74.1%
St. Luke's Hospital	St. Louis	186	4.9%	79.0%
University of Minnesota Medical Center, Fairview	Hennepin	133	3.5%	82.5%
North Memorial Medical Center	Hennepin	99	2.6%	85.0%
Miller-Dwan Medical Center	St. Louis	90	2.3%	87.4%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	476	12.4%	99.8%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	3,825	99.8%	
Hospitals in Other States				100.0%

**Total Pine County Resident Discharges** 

All Locations

3,832

100.0%

Note: Normal newborns excluded. Cells with fewer than ten cases omitted.

Wisconsin hospitals did not participate.

## Origin of Patients Cared for by Pine County Hospitals in 2006 Including: Lakeside Medical Center; Pine Medical Center

Detientel County/				Services F	rovided					
Patients' County/ State of Origin	Med/Surg		Obstetrics		Pediatrics		Behavioral		Table Total	
otate or origin	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
Pine	443	93.1			15	3.2	18	3.8	476	100.0
Other Minnesota	54	90.0							60	100.0
Other States	12	100.0							12	100.0
Total Discharges	510	92.9			16	2.9	23	4.2	549	100.0

## **Pipestone County**

#### Where Pipestone County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Pipestone County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
Pipestone County Medical Center	Pipestone	532	38.2%	38.2%
Luverne Community Hospital	Rock	89	6.4%	44.6%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	84	6.0%	50.6%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	705	50.6%	
South Dakota Hospitals	South Dakota	686	49.2%	99.9%
Hospitals in Other States				100.0%
Total Non-Minnesota Hospitals		688	49.4%	
Total Pipestone County Resident Discharges	All Locations	1,393	100.0%	

Note: Normal newborns excluded. Cells with fewer than ten cases omitted.

## Origin of Patients Cared for by Pipestone County Hospitals in 2006 Including: Pipestone County Medical Center

Detiental County/				Services	Provided	k				
Patients' County/ State of Origin	Med/Surg		Obstetrics		Pediatrics		Behavioral		Table Total	
otate of origin	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
Pipestone	424	79.7	79	14.8	23	4.3			532	100.0
Lincoln	20	64.5	10	32.3					31	100.0
Other Minnesota	45	80.4	10	17.9					56	100.0
Other States	11	47.8	10	43.5					23	100.0
Total Discharges	500	77.9	109	17.0	27	4.2			642	100.0

## **Polk County**

### Where Polk County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Polk County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
Riverview Healthcare Association	Polk	704	19.8%	19.8%
First Care Medical Services	Polk	439	12.4%	32.2%
Northwest Medical Center	Pennington	111	3.1%	35.3%
North Country Health Services	Beltrami	103	2.9%	38.2%
Saint Marys Hospital	Olmsted	71	2.0%	40.2%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	218	6.1%	46.4%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	1,646	46.4%	
North Dakota Hospitals	North Dakota	1,891	53.3%	99.7%
Hospitals in Other States		12	0.3%	100.0%
Total Non-Minnesota Hospitals		1,903	53.6%	
Total Polk County Resident Discharges	All Locations	3,549	100.0%	

Note: Normal newborns excluded

## Origin of Patients Cared for by Polk County Hospitals in 2006 Including: First Care Medical Services; Riverview Healthcare Association

Detientel County/		Services Provided									
Patients' County/ State of Origin	Med	Med/Surg		Obstetrics		Pediatrics		Behavioral		Table Total	
otate of origin	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	
Polk	890	77.9	172	15.0	76	6.6			1,143	100.0	
Norman	101	70.1	28	19.4	14	9.7			144	100.0	
Red Lake	77	83.7	11	12.0					92	100.0	
Clearwater	69	76.7	16	17.8					90	100.0	
Other Minnesota	88	84.6	11	10.6					104	100.0	
Other States	26	78.8							33	100.0	
Total Discharges	1,253	77.9	242	15.0	102	6.3	11	0.7	1,608	100.0	

## **Pope County**

#### Where Pope County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Pope County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
Glacial Ridge Health System	Pope	477	30.9%	30.9%
Douglas County Hospital	Douglas	410	26.5%	57.4%
St. Cloud Hospital	Stearns	212	13.7%	71.1%
Stevens Community Medical Center	Stevens	194	12.6%	83.7%
University of Minnesota Medical Center, Fairview	Hennepin	48	3.1%	86.8%
Swift County-Benson Hospital	Swift	40	2.6%	89.4%
Abbott Northwestern Hospital	Hennepin	37	2.4%	91.8%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	115	7.4%	99.2%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	1,533	99.2%	
Hospitals in Other States		12	0.8%	100.0%
Total Pope County Resident Discharges	All Locations	1,545	100.0%	

Note: Normal newborns excluded

## Origin of Patients Cared for by Pope County Hospitals in 2006 Including: Glacial Ridge Health System

Detientel County/	Services Provided									
Patients' County/ State of Origin	Med/Surg		Obstetrics		Pediatrics		Behavioral		Table Total	
Otate of Origin	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
Pope	433	90.8	29	6.1					477	100.0
Stearns	85	82.5	12	11.7					103	100.0
Other Minnesota	53	93.0							57	100.0
Total Discharges	575	89.7	43	6.7	12	1.9	11	1.7	641	100.0

## **Ramsey County**

#### Where Ramsey County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Ramsey County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
United Hospital	Ramsey	12,643	21.1%	21.1%
Regions Hospital	Ramsey	12,122	20.2%	41.3%
St. John's Hospital	Ramsey	10,384	17.3%	58.7%
St. Joseph's Hospital	Ramsey	7,918	13.2%	71.9%
University of Minnesota Medical Center, Fairview	Hennepin	4,063	6.8%	78.6%
Children's Hospitals and Clinics, St. Paul	Ramsey	2,125	3.5%	82.2%
Abbott Northwestern Hospital	Hennepin	1,852	3.1%	85.3%
Unity Hospital	Anoka	1,810	3.0%	88.3%
Woodwinds Health Campus	Washington	1,657	2.8%	91.1%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	5,238	8.7%	99.8%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	59,812	99.8%	
Hospitals in Other States		118	0.2%	100.0%

**Total Ramsey County Resident Discharges** 

All Locations

59,930

100.0%

Note: Normal newborns excluded

# Minnesota Department of Health Patient Origin Report Origin of Patients Cared for by Ramsey County Hospitals in 2006 Including: Children's Hospital and Clinic, St. Paul; Gillette Children's Specialty Healthcare; Regions Hospital; St.

Including: Children's Hospital and Clinic, St. Paul; Gillette Children's Specialty Healthcare; Regions Hospital; St. Joseph's Hospital; United Hospital

Detiontal Country				Services	Provided					
Patients' County/ State of Origin	Med/Surg		Obst	etrics	Pedi	atrics	Behavioral		Table	Total
otate or origin	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
Ramsey	31,856	70.1	6,154	13.5	3,670	8.1	3,757	8.3	45,437	100.0
Dakota	9,798	68.9	1,871	13.2	1,583	11.1	965	6.8	14,217	100.0
Washington	7,760	67.6	1,719	15.0	1,310	11.4	694	6.0	11,483	100.0
Wisconsin	3,616	75.7	287	6.0	716	15.0	159	3.3	4,778	100.0
Hennepin	2,707	61.0	599	13.5	644	14.5	489	11.0	4,439	100.0
Anoka	1,626	60.0	524	19.3	374	13.8	188	6.9	2,712	100.0
Chisago	826	70.3	140	11.9	151	12.9	58	4.9	1,175	100.0
Other Minnesota	1,857	58.7	181	5.7	893	28.2	231	7.3	3,162	100.0
Other States	686	63.7	18	1.7	293	27.2	80	7.4	1,077	100.0
Undetermined	286	53.4	59	11.0	34	6.3	157	29.3	536	100.0
Total Discharges	61,018	68.5	11,552	13.0	9,668	10.9	6,778	7.6	89,016	100.0

## **Red Lake County**

#### Where Red Lake County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Red Lake County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
Northwest Medical Center	Pennington	135	30.8%	30.8%
Riverview Healthcare Association	Polk	68	15.5%	46.2%
First Care Medical Services	Polk	24	5.5%	51.7%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	37	8.4%	60.1%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	264	60.1%	
North Dakota Hospitals	North Dakota	175	39.9%	100.0%
Total Non-Minnesota Hospitals		175	39.9%	
Total Red Lake County Resident Discharges	All Locations	439	100.0%	

Note: Normal newborns excluded

No community hospital located in Red Lake County.

## **Redwood County**

#### Where Redwood County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Redwood County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
Redwood Area Hospital	Redwood	554	28.3%	28.3%
Springfield Medical Center - Mayo Health System	Brown	227	11.6%	39.9%
Avera Marshall Regional Medical Center	Lyon	131	6.7%	46.6%
Immanuel St. Joseph's - Mayo Health System	Blue Earth	123	6.3%	52.8%
Rice Memorial Hospital	Kandiyohi	113	5.8%	58.6%
New Ulm Medical Center	Brown	84	4.3%	62.9%
Methodist Hospital Park Nicollet Health Services	Hennepin	82	4.2%	67.1%
Saint Marys Hospital	Olmsted	64	3.3%	70.3%
Tracy Area Medical Services	Lyon	59	3.0%	73.4%
Sleepy Eye Municipal Hospital	Brown	57	2.9%	76.3%
Abbott Northwestern Hospital	Hennepin	47	2.4%	78.7%
University of Minnesota Medical Center, Fairview	Hennepin	41	2.1%	80.8%
Rochester Methodist Hospital	Olmsted	35	1.8%	82.5%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	190	9.7%	92.2%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	1,807	92.2%	
South Dakota Hospitals	South Dakota	145	7.4%	99.6%
Hospitals in Other States				100.0%
Total Non-Minnesota Hospitals		152	7.8%	
Total Redwood County Resident Discharges	All Locations	1,959	100.0%	

Note: Normal newborns excluded. Cells with fewer than ten cases omitted.

## Origin of Patients Cared for by Redwood County Hospitals in 2006 Including: Redwood Area Hospital

Detientel County/		Services Provided									
Patients' County/ State of Origin	Med/Surg		Obstetrics		Pediatrics		Behavioral		Table Total		
otate or origin	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	
Redwood	406	73.3	98	17.7	35	6.3	15	2.7	554	100.0	
Renville	68	55.3	29	23.6			18	14.6	123	100.0	
Other Minnesota									17	100.0	
Total Discharges	487	69.7	132	18.9	46	6.6	34	4.9	699	100.0	

## **Renville County**

#### Where Renville County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Renville County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
Renville County Hospital	Renville	479	22.2%	22.2%
Rice Memorial Hospital	Kandiyohi	407	18.9%	41.1%
Hutchinson Area Health Care	McLeod	181	8.4%	49.4%
Abbott Northwestern Hospital	Hennepin	149	6.9%	56.3%
New Ulm Medical Center	Brown	132	6.1%	62.5%
Redwood Area Hospital	Redwood	123	5.7%	68.2%
Ridgeview Medical Center	Carver	120	5.6%	73.7%
Granite Falls Municipal Hospital	Yellow Medicine	77	3.6%	77.3%
St. Cloud Hospital	Stearns	73	3.4%	80.7%
University of Minnesota Medical Center, Fairview	Hennepin	58	2.7%	83.4%
Methodist Hospital Park Nicollet Health Services	Hennepin	55	2.5%	85.9%
Glencoe Regional Health Services	McLeod	46	2.1%	88.0%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	247	11.4%	99.5%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	2,147	99.5%	
Hospitals in Other States		11	0.5%	100.0%
Total Renville County Resident Discharges	All Locations	2,158	100.0%	

Note: Normal newborns excluded

## Origin of Patients Cared for by Renville County Hospitals in 2006 Including: Renville County Hospital

Detientel County/		Services Provided								
	Patients' County/ State of Origin Med/Surg		Obstetrics		Pediatrics		Behavioral		Table Total	
Otate of Origin	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
Renville	424	88.5	35	7.3	12	2.5			479	100.0
Other Minnesota	19	90.5							21	100.0
Total Discharges	444	88.6	35	7.0	14	2.8			501	100.0

## **Rice County**

### Where Rice County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Rice County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
District One Hospital	Rice	1,943	29.0%	29.0%
Northfield Hospital	Dakota	1,721	25.7%	54.7%
Abbott Northwestern Hospital	Hennepin	879	13.1%	67.8%
Saint Marys Hospital	Olmsted	633	9.4%	77.2%
Rochester Methodist Hospital	Olmsted	173	2.6%	79.8%
University of Minnesota Medical Center, Fairview	Hennepin	164	2.4%	82.3%
Fairview Ridges Hospital	Dakota	149	2.2%	84.5%
United Hospital	Ramsey	122	1.8%	86.3%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	904	13.5%	99.8%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	6,688		
Hospitals in Other States		13	0.2%	100.0%
Total Rice County Resident Discharges	All Locations	6,701	100.0%	

Note: Normal newborns excluded

## Origin of Patients Cared for by Rice County Hospitals in 2006 Including: District One Hospital

Detientel County		Services Provided									
Patients' County/ State of Origin	Med/Surg		Obstetrics		Pediatrics		Behavioral		Table Total		
otate or origin	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	
Rice	1,314	67.6	409	21.0	187	9.6	33	1.7	1,943	100.0	
Goodhue	79	71.8	23	20.9					110	100.0	
Steele	38	35.2	50	46.3	20	18.5			108	100.0	
Le Sueur	59	55.1	35	32.7	13	12.1			107	100.0	
Other Minnesota	45	53.6	30	35.7					84	100.0	
Other States	11	91.7							12	100.0	
Total Discharges	1,547	65.4	548	23.2	233	9.9	37	1.6	2,365	100.0	

## **Rock County**

### Where Rock County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Rock County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
Luverne Community Hospital	Rock	557	43.7%	43.7%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	56	4.4%	48.1%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	613	48.1%	
South Dakota Hospitals	South Dakota	649	50.9%	99.1%
Hospitals in Other States		12	0.9%	100.0%
Total Non-Minnesota Hospitals		661	51.9%	
Total Rock County Resident Discharges	All Locations	1,274	100.0%	

Note: Normal newborns excluded

## Origin of Patients Cared for by Rock County Hospitals in 2006 Including: Luverne Community Hospital

Detientel Country										
Patients' County/ State of Origin	Med/Surg		Obstetrics		Pediatrics		Behavioral		Table Total	
otate of origin	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
Rock	455	81.7	80	14.4	18	3.2			557	100.0
Nobles	130	78.8	24	14.5					165	100.0
Pipestone	52	58.4	30	33.7					89	100.0
Other Minnesota	22	75.9							29	100.0
Other States	38	80.9							47	100.0
Total Discharges	698	78.6	148	16.7	33	3.7			888	100.0

## **Roseau County**

#### Where Roseau County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Roseau County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
Roseau Area Hospital	Roseau	837	46.8%	46.8%
Northwest Medical Center	Pennington	188	10.5%	57.3%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	202	11.3%	68.5%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	1,227	68.5%	
North Dakota Hospitals Hospitals in Other States	North Dakota	560	31.3%	99.8% 100.0%
Total Non-Minnesota Hospitals		563	31.5%	
Total Roseau County Resident Discharges	All Locations	1,790	100.0%	

Note: Normal newborns excluded. Cells with fewer than ten cases omitted.

## Origin of Patients Cared for by Roseau County Hospitals in 2006 Including: Roseau Area Hospital and Homes

Detientel County/				Services	Provided	k				
Patients' County/ State of Origin  Med		/Surg Obs		Obstetrics		Pediatrics		vioral	Table Total	
Otate of Origin	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
Roseau	616	73.6	169	20.2	45	5.4			837	100.0
Lake of the Woods	22	57.9	15	39.5					38	100.0
Other Minnesota	21	70.0							30	100.0
Undetermined	29	80.6							36	100.0
Total Discharges	695	73.3	197	20.8	49	5.2			948	100.0

## St. Louis County

Where St. Louis County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to St. Louis County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
St. Mary's Medical Center	St. Louis	9,130	31.8%	31.8%
St. Luke's Hospital	St. Louis	7,597	26.4%	58.2%
Fairview University Medical Center - Mesabi	St. Louis	3,932	13.7%	71.9%
Virginia Regional Medical Center	St. Louis	3,035	10.6%	82.4%
Miller-Dwan Medical Center	St. Louis	2,248	7.8%	90.3%
Ely-Bloomenson Hospital	St. Louis	532	1.9%	92.1%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	2,187	7.6%	99.7%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	28,661	99.7%	
Hospitals in Other States		78	0.3%	100.0%

**Total St. Louis County Resident Discharges** 

All Locations

28,739 100.0%

Note: Normal newborns excluded. Wisconsin hospitals did not participate.

Including: Cook Hospital; Ely Bloomenson Hospital; Fairview University Medical Center - Mesabi; Miller - Dwan Medical Center; St. Luke's Hospital; St. Mary's Medical Center; Virginia Regional Medical Center; White Community Hospital

Detientel Country				Services	Provided					
Patients' County/ State of Origin	Med	Med/Surg		etrics	Pediatrics		Behavioral		Table Total	
State of Origin	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
St. Louis	20,561	76.2	2,317	8.6	1,296	4.8	2,819	10.4	26,993	100.0
Wisconsin	6,004	77.8	589	7.6	406	5.3	719	9.3	7,718	100.0
Carlton	1,837	71.6	330	12.9	165	6.4	233	9.1	2,565	100.0
Itasca	1,402	80.6	75	4.3	83	4.8	179	10.3	1,739	100.0
Lake	839	75.9	110	9.9	61	5.5	96	8.7	1,106	100.0
Other Minnesota	2,188	68.1	125	3.9	147	4.6	751	23.4	3,211	100.0
Other States	648	85.4	19	2.5	56	7.4	36	4.7	759	100.0
Undetermined	33	67.3							49	100.0
Total Discharges	33,512	75.9	3,568	8.1	2,220	5.0	4,840	11.0	44,140	100.0

## **Scott County**

#### Where Scott County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Scott County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of	% of Total	Cumulative %
St. Francis Regional Medical Center	Scott	Discharges 3,876	33.3%	33.3%
Fairview Ridges Hospital	Dakota	1,615	13.9%	47.2%
Abbott Northwestern Hospital	Hennepin	1,093	9.4%	56.6%
Fairview Southdale Hospital	Hennepin	928	8.0%	64.6%
Methodist Hospital Park Nicollet Health Services	Hennepin	921	7.9%	72.5%
Queen of Peace Hospital	Scott	793	6.8%	79.3%
University of Minnesota Medical Center, Fairview	Hennepin	611	5.3%	84.6%
Children's Hospitals and Clinics, Minneapolis	Hennepin	362	3.1%	87.7%
Ridgeview Medical Center	Carver	300	2.6%	90.2%
Hennepin County Medical Center	Hennepin	243	2.1%	92.3%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	859	7.4%	99.7%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	11,601	99.7%	
Hospitals in Other States		33	0.3%	100.0%
Total Scott County Resident Discharges	All Locations	11,634	100.0%	

Note: Normal newborns excluded

## Origin of Patients Cared for by Scott County Hospitals in 2006 Including: Queen of Peace Hospital; St. Francis Regional Medical Center

Detientel County		Services Provided									
Patients' County/ State of Origin	Med/Surg		Obst	Obstetrics		Pediatrics		vioral	Table Total		
otate of origin	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	
Scott	3,052	65.4	1,010	21.6	548	11.7	59	1.3	4,669	100.0	
Carver	685	69.2	200	20.2	87	8.8	18	1.8	990	100.0	
Le Sueur	499	77.8	96	15.0	38	5.9			641	100.0	
Hennepin	303	75.6	63	15.7	29	7.2			401	100.0	
Dakota	183	68.5	54	20.2	30	11.2			267	100.0	
Other Minnesota	338	77.7	54	12.4	31	7.1	12	2.8	435	100.0	
Other States	85	92.4							92	100.0	
Total Discharges	5,145	68.6	1,479	19.7	765	10.2	106	1.4	7,495	100.0	

## **Sherburne County**

#### Where Sherburne County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Sherburne County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
Mercy Hospital	Anoka	1,692	24.0%	24.0%
Fairview Northland Regional Hospital	Sherburne	1,060	15.0%	39.0%
St. Cloud Hospital	Stearns	1,001	14.2%	53.2%
Monticello-Big Lake Hospital	Wright	725	10.3%	63.5%
North Memorial Medical Center	Hennepin	674	9.6%	73.1%
University of Minnesota Medical Center, Fairview	Hennepin	385	5.5%	78.5%
Abbott Northwestern Hospital	Hennepin	324	4.6%	83.1%
Unity Hospital	Anoka	175	2.5%	85.6%
Children's Hospitals and Clinics, Minneapolis	Hennepin	162	2.3%	87.9%
Fairview Southdale Hospital	Hennepin	150	2.1%	90.0%
Methodist Hospital Park Nicollet Health Services	Hennepin	137	1.9%	92.0%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	540	7.7%	99.6%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	7,025	99.6%	
Hospitals in Other States		27	0.4%	100.0%

**Total Sherburne County Resident Discharges** 

All Locations

7,052 100.0%

Note: Normal newborns excluded

## Origin of Patients Cared for by Sherburne County Hospitals in 2006 Including: Fairview Northland Medical Center

Detientel Countrel		Services Provided									
Patients' County/ State of Origin	Med	Med/Surg		Obstetrics		Pediatrics		vioral	Table Total		
	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	
Mille Lacs	991	77.4	184	14.4	84	6.6	22	1.7	1,281	100.0	
Sherburne	676	63.8	257	24.2	113	10.7	14	1.3	1,060	100.0	
Isanti	159	67.7	56	23.8	20	8.5			235	100.0	
Wright	75	65.8	27	23.7	12	10.5			114	100.0	
Anoka	57	62.0	19	20.7	13	14.1			92	100.0	
Other Minnesota	179	71.9	45	18.1	20	8.0			249	100.0	
Other States	10	71.4							14	100.0	
Total Discharges	2,147	70.5	589	19.3	265	8.7	44	1.4	3,045	100.0	

## **Sibley County**

#### Where Sibley County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Sibley County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
Ridgeview Medical Center	Carver	257	16.5%	16.5%
Sibley Medical Center	Sibley	220	14.1%	30.6%
Glencoe Regional Health Services	McLeod	202	13.0%	43.6%
Abbott Northwestern Hospital	Hennepin	156	10.0%	53.6%
Hutchinson Area Health Care	McLeod	123	7.9%	61.5%
New Ulm Medical Center	Brown	110	7.1%	68.6%
Immanuel St. Joseph's - Mayo Health System	Blue Earth	109	7.0%	75.6%
Queen of Peace Hospital	Scott	69	4.4%	80.0%
University of Minnesota Medical Center, Fairview	Hennepin	37	2.4%	82.4%
Saint Marys Hospital	Olmsted	32	2.1%	84.5%
Methodist Hospital Park Nicollet Health Services	Hennepin	30	1.9%	86.4%
North Memorial Medical Center	Hennepin	29	1.9%	88.2%
St. Francis Regional Medical Center	Scott	28	1.8%	90.0%
Hennepin County Medical Center	Hennepin	28	1.8%	91.8%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	123	7.9%	99.7%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	1,553	99.7%	
Hospitals in Other States				100.0%

**Total Sibley County Resident Discharges** 

All Locations

1,557 10

100.0%

Note: Normal newborns excluded. Cells with fewer than ten cases omitted.

### Origin of Patients Cared for by Sibley County Hospitals in 2006 Including: Sibley Medical Center

Patients' County/ Services Provided										
Patients' County/ State of Origin	Med	/Surg	Obstetrics Pediatrics		Behavioral		Table Total			
State of Origin	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
Sibley	217	98.6	•				•		220	100.0
Other Minnesota	18	94.7							19	100.0
Total Discharges	236	98.3							240	100.0

## **Stearns County**

#### Where Stearns County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Stearns County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
St. Cloud Hospital	Stearns	11,553	76.7%	76.7%
Melrose Area Hospital - CentraCare	Stearns	525	3.5%	80.2%
Paynesville Area Health Care System	Stearns	411	2.7%	82.9%
St. Michael's Hospital	Stearns	387	2.6%	85.5%
Albany Area Hospital and Medical Center	Stearns	375	2.5%	88.0%
University of Minnesota Medical Center, Fairview	Hennepin	292	1.9%	89.9%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	1,490	9.9%	99.8%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	15,033	99.8%	
Hospitals in Other States		32	0.2%	100.0%
Total Stearns County Resident Discharges	All Locations	15,065	100.0%	

Note: Normal newborns excluded

Origin of Patients Cared for by Stearns County Hospitals in 2006
Including: Albany Area Hospital and Medical Center; Melrose Area Hospital; Paynesville Area Health Care
System; St. Cloud Hospital; St. Michael's Hospital

Detiental Country				Services I	Provided				•	
Patients' County/ State of Origin	Med	/Surg	Obs	tetrics	Pedi	iatrics	Beha	vioral	Table	Total
otate or origin	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
Stearns	9,179	69.3	1,967	14.8	1,341	10.1	764	5.8	13,251	100.0
Benton	2,937	66.1	705	15.9	491	11.1	309	7.0	4,442	100.0
Morrison	1,216	77.5	164	10.5	125	8.0	64	4.1	1,569	100.0
Wright	843	68.5	159	12.9	100	8.1	129	10.5	1,231	100.0
Sherburne	676	67.5	147	14.7	91	9.1	88	8.8	1,002	100.0
Crow Wing	786	90.4	27	3.1	30	3.5	26	3.0	869	100.0
Meeker	572	75.8	91	12.1	69	9.1	23	3.0	755	100.0
Mille Lacs	575	81.1	58	8.2	41	5.8	35	4.9	709	100.0
Todd	589	87.1	28	4.1	40	5.9	19	2.8	676	100.0
Douglas	533	89.9	13	2.2	30	5.1	17	2.9	593	100.0
Kandiyohi	466	94.7	10	2.0					492	100.0
Cass	379	94.3							402	100.0
Other Minnesota	2,105	85.7	61	2.5	87	3.5	202	8.2	2,455	100.0
Other States	204	87.2			14	6.0	11	4.7	234	100.0
Undetermined	37	62.7					18	30.5	59	100.0
Total Discharges	21,097	73.4	3,444	12.0	2,480	8.6	1,718	6.0	28,739	100.0

## **Steele County**

### Where Steele County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Steele County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
Owatonna Hospital	Steele	2,098	52.2%	52.2%
Saint Marys Hospital	Olmsted	898	22.4%	74.6%
Rochester Methodist Hospital	Olmsted	265	6.6%	81.2%
Austin Medical Center - Mayo Health System	Mower	166	4.1%	85.3%
Abbott Northwestern Hospital	Hennepin	135	3.4%	88.7%
District One Hospital	Rice	108	2.7%	91.4%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	335	8.3%	99.7%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	4,005	99.7%	
Hospitals in Other States		11	0.3%	100.0%
	A II J		100.00/	
Total Steele County Resident Discharges	All Locations	4,016	100.0%	

Note: Normal newborns excluded

## Origin of Patients Cared for by Steele County Hospitals in 2006 Including: Owatonna Hospital

Detientel Country				Services							
Patients' County/ State of Origin	Med/Surg		Obst	Obstetrics		Pediatrics		Behavioral		Table Total	
Otate of Origin	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	
Steele	1,280	61.1	452	21.6	233	11.1	131	6.3	2,098	100.0	
Waseca	104	37.3	89	31.9	58	20.8	28	10.0	279	100.0	
Rice	33	32.7	21	20.8			40	39.6	101	100.0	
Dodge	44	60.3	21	28.8					73	100.0	
Hennepin							47	88.7	53	100.0	
Other Minnesota	62	26.8	27	11.7	10	4.3	132	57.1	231	100.0	
Other States	16	64.0							25	100.0	
Total Discharges	1,545	54.0	612	21.4	314	11.0	389	13.6	2,862	100.0	

## **Stevens County**

#### Where Stevens County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Stevens County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
Stevens Community Medical Center	Stevens	1,143	67.6%	67.6%
Abbott Northwestern Hospital	Hennepin	120	7.1%	74.7%
St. Cloud Hospital	Stearns	116	6.9%	81.5%
Douglas County Hospital	Douglas	98	5.8%	87.3%
Lake Region Healthcare	Otter Tail	47	2.8%	90.1%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	125	7.4%	97.5%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	1,649	97.5%	
North Dakota Hospitals	North Dakota	32	1.9%	99.4%
Hospitals in Other States		10	0.6%	100.0%
Total Non-Minnesota Hospitals		42	2.5%	
Total Stevens County Resident Discharges	All Locations	1,691	100.0%	

Note: Normal newborns excluded

## Origin of Patients Cared for by Stevens County Hospitals in 2006 Including: Stevens Community Medical Center

Detiental Country	Services Provided										
Patients' County/ State of Origin	Med	/Surg	Obstetrics		Pediatrics		Behavioral		Table Total		
otate of origin	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	
Stevens	984	86.1	90	7.9	47	4.1	22	1.9	1,143	100.0	
Pope	168	86.6	20	10.3					194	100.0	
Grant	79	84.0							94	100.0	
Swift	51	73.9	12	17.4					69	100.0	
Other Minnesota	88	79.3	14	12.6					111	100.0	
Other States	15	100.0							15	100.0	
Total Discharges	1,385	85.2	143	8.8	68	4.2	30	1.8	1,626	100.0	

## **Swift County**

#### Where Swift County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Swift County Residents by:	County of	Number of	% of	Cumulative
- can a reconstant a country reconstant by	Hospital	Discharges	Total	%
Swift County-Benson Hospital	Swift	501	31.3%	31.3%
Rice Memorial Hospital	Kandiyohi	365	22.8%	54.0%
Appleton Municipal Hospital	Swift	204	12.7%	66.7%
St. Cloud Hospital	Stearns	195	12.2%	78.9%
Stevens Community Medical Center	Stevens	69	4.3%	83.2%
University of Minnesota Medical Center, Fairview	Hennepin	34	2.1%	85.3%
Douglas County Hospital	Douglas	34	2.1%	87.5%
Abbott Northwestern Hospital	Hennepin	30	1.9%	89.3%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	148	9.2%	98.6%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	1,580	98.6%	
Hospitals in Other States		23	1.4%	100.0%
Total Swift County Resident Discharges	All Locations	1,603	100.0%	

Note: Normal newborns excluded.

## Origin of Patients Cared for by Swift County Hospitals in 2006 Including: Appelton Municipal Hospital; Swift County - Benson Hospital

Detientel County/										
Patients' County/ State of Origin	Med/Surg		Obstetrics		Pediatrics		Behavioral		Table Total	
Otate of Origin	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
Swift	666	94.5			10	1.4	20	2.8	705	100.0
Pope	38	95.0							40	100.0
Other Minnesota	69	90.8							76	100.0
Total Discharges	778	94.2	11	1.3	11	1.3	26	3.1	826	100.0

## **Todd County**

#### Where Todd County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Todd County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
Long Prairie Memorial Hospital	Todd	594	27.7%	27.7%
St. Cloud Hospital	Stearns	565	26.4%	54.1%
Lakewood Health System	Wadena	180	8.4%	62.5%
Douglas County Hospital	Douglas	180	8.4%	70.9%
Tri-County Hospital	Wadena	143	6.7%	77.6%
St. Gabriel's Hospital	Morrison	81	3.8%	81.4%
Melrose Area Hospital - CentraCare	Stearns	65	3.0%	84.4%
University of Minnesota Medical Center, Fairview	Hennepin	52	2.4%	86.9%
St. Joseph's Medical Center	Crow Wing	43	2.0%	88.9%
St. Michael's Hospital	Stearns	43	2.0%	90.9%
Abbott Northwestern Hospital	Hennepin	40	1.9%	92.8%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	141	6.6%	99.3%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	2,127	99.3%	
Hospitals in Other States		14	0.7%	100.0%

**Total Todd County Resident Discharges** 

All Locations

2,141

100.0%

Note: Normal newborns excluded

## Origin of Patients Cared for by Todd County Hospitals in 2006 Including: Long Prairie Memorial Hospital

Potionto! County/	Services Provided									
Patients' County/ State of Origin	Med	/Surg	Obstetrics		Pediatrics		Behavioral		Table Total	
State of Origin	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
Todd	419	70.5	125	21.0	45	7.6			594	100.0
Morrison	17	48.6	12	34.3					35	100.0
Douglas	25	73.5							34	100.0
Other Minnesota	20	42.6	19	40.4					47	100.0
Total Discharges	481	67.7	161	22.7	62	8.7			710	100.0

## **Traverse County**

#### Where Traverse County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Traverse County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
Wheaton Community Hospital	Traverse	109	21.3%	21.3%
Lake Region Healthcare	Otter Tail	64	12.5%	33.9%
Douglas County Hospital	Douglas	33	6.5%	40.3%
St. Francis Medical Center	Wilkin	31	6.1%	46.4%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	92	18.0%	64.4%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	329	64.4%	
North Dakota Hospitals	North Dakota	102	20.0%	84.3%
South Dakota Hospitals	South Dakota	78	15.3%	99.6%
Hospitals in Other States				100.0%
Total Non-Minnesota Hospitals		182	35.6%	
Total Traverse County Resident Discharges	All Locations	511	100.0%	

Note: Normal newborns excluded. Cells with fewer than ten cases omitted.

## Origin of Patients Cared for by Traverse County Hospitals in 2006 Including: Wheaton Community Hospital

Detientel County/		Services Provided								
Patients' County/ State of Origin	Med/Surg		Obstetrics		Pediatrics		Behavioral		Table Total	
Otate of Origin	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
Traverse	97	89.0							109	100.0
South Dakota	31	93.9							33	100.0
Other Minnesota	23	95.8							24	100.0
Total Discharges	152	91.0							167	100.0

## **Wabasha County**

### Where Wabasha County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Wabasha County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
Saint Marys Hospital	Olmsted	1,016	40.5%	40.5%
Saint Elizabeth's Medical Center	Wabasha	409	16.3%	56.8%
Lake City Medical Center - Mayo Health System	Goodhue	378	15.1%	71.8%
Rochester Methodist Hospital	Olmsted	332	13.2%	85.0%
Olmsted Medical Center	Olmsted	148	5.9%	90.9%
Fairview Red Wing Medical Center	Goodhue	114	4.5%	95.5%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	106	4.2%	99.7%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	2,503	99.7%	
Hospitals in Other States				100.0%
	_	_		_

All Locations

2,511

100.0%

Note: Normal newborns excluded. Cells with fewer than ten cases omitted.

Wisconsin hospitals did not participate.

**Total Wabasha County Resident Discharges** 

## Origin of Patients Cared for by Wabasha County Hospitals in 2006 Including: St. Elizabeth's Medical Center

Detientel Country		Services Provided								
Patients' County/ State of Origin	Med/Surg		Obstetrics		Pediatrics		Behavioral		Table Total	
Otate of Origin	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
Wabasha	335	81.9	54	13.2	13	3.2			409	100.0
Wisconsin	179	81.0	28	12.7					221	100.0
Other Minnesota	21	55.3	15	39.5					38	100.0
Total Discharges	537	80.1	97	14.5	24	3.6	12	1.8	670	100.0

## **Wadena County**

#### Where Wadena County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Wadena County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
Tri-County Hospital	Wadena	1,000	44.8%	44.8%
St. Cloud Hospital	Stearns	265	11.9%	56.7%
St. Joseph's Area Health Services	Hubbard	235	10.5%	67.2%
Lakewood Health System	Wadena	120	5.4%	72.6%
St. Joseph's Medical Center	Crow Wing	89	4.0%	76.6%
St. Mary's Regional Health Center	Becker	71	3.2%	79.7%
University of Minnesota Medical Center, Fairview	Hennepin	68	3.0%	82.8%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	232	10.4%	93.2%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	2,080	93.2%	
North Dakota Hospitals	North Dakota	152	6.8%	100.0%
Total Non-Minnesota Hospitals		152	6.8%	
Total Wadena County Resident Discharges	All Locations	2,232	100.0%	

Note: Normal newborns excluded

## Origin of Patients Cared for by Wadena County Hospitals in 2006 Including: Lakewood Health System; Tri-County Hospital

Detiental Countril										
Patients' County/ State of Origin	Med	Med/Surg		Obstetrics		Pediatrics		vioral	Table Total	
otate of origin	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
Wadena	907	81.0	144	12.9	62	5.5			1,120	100.0
Cass	334	77.5	64	14.8	27	6.3			431	100.0
Todd	263	81.4	42	13.0	13	4.0			323	100.0
Otter Tail	236	74.4	64	20.2	14	4.4			317	100.0
Morrison	141	75.0	32	17.0	14	7.4			188	100.0
Other Minnesota	47	57.3	25	30.5					82	100.0
Other States	14	93.3							15	100.0
Total Discharges	1,942	78.4	371	15.0	140	5.7	23	0.9	2,476	100.0

## **Waseca County**

### Where Waseca County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Waseca County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
Immanuel St. Joseph's - Mayo Health System	Blue Earth	592	29.7%	29.7%
Saint Marys Hospital	Olmsted	369	18.5%	48.2%
Waseca Medical Center - Mayo Health System	Waseca	319	16.0%	64.2%
Owatonna Hospital	Steele	279	14.0%	78.2%
Albert Lea Medical Center - Mayo Health System	Freeborn	95	4.8%	83.0%
Rochester Methodist Hospital	Olmsted	95	4.8%	87.8%
Abbott Northwestern Hospital	Hennepin	86	4.3%	92.1%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	154	7.7%	99.8%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	1,989	99.8%	
Hospitals in Other States				100.0%

**Total Waseca County Resident Discharges** 

All Locations

1,993 100.0%

-004110113 1,000 100

Note: Normal newborns excluded. Cells with fewer than ten cases omitted.

### Origin of Patients Cared for by Washington County Hospitals in 2006

Detientel County/		Services Provided								
Patients' County/ State of Origin	Med	Med/Surg		Obstetrics		Pediatrics		vioral	Table Total	
Otate of Origin	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
Waseca	308	96.6			10	3.1			319	100.0
Le Sueur	48	98.0							49	100.0
Other Minnesota	12	100.0							12	100.0
Total Discharges	369	96.9			10	2.6	2	0.5	381	100.0

## **Washington County**

#### Where Washington County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Washington County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
United Hospital	Ramsey	4,286	20.2%	20.2%
Woodwinds Health Campus	Washington	3,189	15.0%	35.2%
St. John's Hospital	Ramsey	2,835	13.3%	48.5%
Lakeview Hospital	Washington	2,384	11.2%	59.7%
Regions Hospital	Ramsey	1,896	8.9%	68.6%
St. Joseph's Hospital	Ramsey	1,533	7.2%	75.8%
University of Minnesota Medical Center, Fairview	Hennepin	1,091	5.1%	81.0%
Fairview Lakes Regional Medical Center	Chisago	949	4.5%	85.4%
Children's Hospitals and Clinics, St. Paul	Ramsey	821	3.9%	89.3%
Abbott Northwestern Hospital	Hennepin	453	2.1%	91.4%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	1,776	8.4%	99.8%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	21,213	99.8%	
Hospitals in Other States		45	0.2%	100.0%

**Total Washington County Resident Discharges** 

All Locations

21,258 100.0%

Note: Normal newborns excluded. Wisconsin hospitals did not participate.

## Origin of Patients Cared for by Washington County Hospitals in 2006 Including: Lakeview Hospital; Woodwinds Health Campus

Potiontal County		Services Provided								
Patients' County/ State of Origin	Med/Surg		Obst	Obstetrics		Pediatrics		vioral	Table Total	
State of Origin	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
Washington	4,172	74.9	1,056	18.9	300	5.4	45	0.8	5,573	100.0
Ramsey	1,479	75.0	403	20.4	83	4.2			1,973	100.0
Wisconsin	1,213	67.1	464	25.7	122	6.7			1,808	100.0
Dakota	582	65.9	239	27.1	59	6.7			883	100.0
Other Minnesota	672	77.9	153	17.7	38	4.4			863	100.0
Other States	122	96.8							126	100.0
Total Discharges	8,246	73.4	2,321	20.7	605	5.4	65	0.6	11,237	100.0

## **Watonwan County**

#### Where Watonwan County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Watonwan County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
Immanuel St. Joseph's - Mayo Health System	Blue Earth	390	29.4%	29.4%
Madelia Community Hospital	Watonwan	268	20.2%	49.7%
St. James Health Services	Watonwan	194	14.6%	64.3%
Saint Marys Hospital	Olmsted	165	12.5%	76.8%
New Ulm Medical Center	Brown	91	6.9%	83.6%
Fairmont Medical Center - Mayo Health System	Martin	41	3.1%	86.7%
Rochester Methodist Hospital	Olmsted	38	2.9%	89.6%
Abbott Northwestern Hospital	Hennepin	31	2.3%	91.9%
Windom Area Hospital	Cottonwood	30	2.3%	94.2%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	57	4.3%	98.5%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	1,305	98.5%	
Hospitals in Other States		20	1.5%	100.0%

**Total Watonwan County Resident Discharges** 

All Locations 1,325

100.0%

Note: Normal newborns excluded

## Origin of Patients Cared for by Watonwan County Hospitals in 2006 Including: Madelia Community Hospital; St. James Health Services

Detiental Country				Services	Provided	ł				
Patients' County/ State of Origin	Med	/Surg	Obst	etrics	Pedi	atrics	Beha	vioral	Table	Total
otate or origin	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
Watonwan	401	86.8	42	9.1	18	3.9			462	100.0
Blue Earth	66	93.0							71	100.0
Martin	32	82.1							39	100.0
Other Minnesota	31	73.8							42	100.0
Total Discharges	535	86.4	55	8.9	25	4.0			619	100.0

## **Wilkin County**

#### Where Wilkin County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Wilkin County Residents by:	County of Hospitals	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
St. Francis Medical Center	Wilkin	383	46.4%	46.4%
Lake Region Healthcare	Otter Tail	87	10.5%	56.9%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	43	5.2%	62.1%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	513	62.1%	
North Dakota Hospitals	North Dakota	309	37.4%	99.5%
Hospitals in Other States				100.0%
Total Non-Minnesota Hospitals		313	37.9%	
Total Wilkin County Resident Discharges	All Locations	826	100.0%	

Note: Normal newborns excluded. Cells with fewer than ten cases omitted.

## Origin of Patients Cared for by Wilkin County Hospitals in 2006 Including: St. Francis Medical Center, Breckenridge

Detientel County/				Services	Provided	k				
Patients' County/ State of Origin	Med	/Surg	Obst	etrics	Pedi	atrics	Beha	vioral	Table	Total
Otate of Origin	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
North Dakota	678	75.5	135	15.0	65	7.2	20	2.2	898	100.0
Wilkin	309	80.7	50	13.1	16	4.2			383	100.0
Other Minnesota	36	60.0	15	25.0					60	100.0
Other States	23	74.2							31	100.0
Total Discharges	1,048	76.2	206	15.0	91	6.6	30	2.2	1,375	100.0

## **Winona County**

#### Where Winona County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Winona County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
Community Memorial Hospital - Winona	Winona	2,388	63.5%	63.5%
Saint Marys Hospital	Olmsted	819	21.8%	85.3%
Rochester Methodist Hospital	Olmsted	281	7.5%	92.8%
Olmsted Medical Center	Olmsted	154	4.1%	96.9%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	101	2.7%	99.6%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	3,743	99.6%	
Hospitals in Other States		16	0.4%	100.0%
Total Winona County Resident Discharges	All Locations	3,759	100.0%	

Note: Normal newborns excluded. Wisconsin hospitals did not participate.

## Origin of Patients Cared for by Winona County Hospitals in 2006 Including: Community Memorial Hospital, Winona

Patiental County/				Services	Provided	t				
Patients' County/ State of Origin	Med	/Surg	Obst	etrics	Pedi	atrics	Beha	vioral	Table	e Total
Otate of Origin	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
Winona	1,688	70.7	312	13.1	99	4.1	289	12.1	2,388	100.0
Wisconsin	206	71.5	41	14.2	14	4.9	27	9.4	288	100.0
Fillmore	141	72.7	34	17.5			13	6.7	194	100.0
Other Minnesota	65	25.2	16	6.2			171	66.3	258	100.0
Other States	24	70.6							34	100.0
Total Discharges	2,128	67.2	405	12.8	125	3.9	509	16.1	3,167	100.0

## **Wright County**

#### Where Wright County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Wright County Residents by:	County of	Number of	% of	Cumulative
Jane 1 market g recommy recommendation	Hospital	Discharges	Total	%
Buffalo Hospital	Wright	2,224	20.2%	20.2%
North Memorial Medical Center	Hennepin	1,325	12.1%	32.3%
St. Cloud Hospital	Stearns	1,230	11.2%	43.5%
Monticello-Big Lake Hospital	Wright	1,086	9.9%	53.3%
Ridgeview Medical Center	Carver	998	9.1%	62.4%
Abbott Northwestern Hospital	Hennepin	760	6.9%	69.3%
Mercy Hospital	Anoka	702	6.4%	75.7%
Methodist Hospital Park Nicollet Health Services	Hennepin	635	5.8%	81.5%
University of Minnesota Medical Center, Fairview	Hennepin	415	3.8%	85.3%
Children's Hospitals and Clinics, Minneapolis	Hennepin	297	2.7%	88.0%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	1,296	11.8%	99.8%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	10,968	99.8%	
Hospitals in Other States		27	0.2%	100.0%
			•	

Total Wright County Resident Discharges All Locations

Note: Normal newborns excluded

## Origin of Patients Cared for by Wright County Hospitals in 2006 Including: Buffalo Hospital; Monticello - Big Lake Hospital

10,995

100.0%

Detientel Country				Services	s Provide	d				
Patients' County/ State of Origin	Med	/Surg	Obst	tetrics	Pedia	atrics	Beha	vioral	Table	Total
State of Origin	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
Wright	2,107	63.7	790	23.9	366	11.1	46	1.4	3,310	100.0
Sherburne	394	47.9	279	33.9	140	17.0			822	100.0
Other Minnesota	192	56.3	97	28.4	44	12.9			341	100.0
Other States	27	77.1							35	100.0
Total Discharges	2,721	60.3	1,171	26.0	552	12.2	65	1.4	4,510	100.0

## **Yellow Medicine County**

#### Where Yellow Medicine County Residents Received Hospital Inpatient Acute Care in 2006

Care Provided to Yellow Medicine County Residents by:	County of Hospital	Number of Discharges	% of Total	Cumulative %
	Yellow			
Granite Falls Municipal Hospital	Medicine	501	29.1%	29.1%
	Yellow			
Sioux Valley Canby Campus	Medicine	391	22.7%	51.8%
Rice Memorial Hospital	Kandiyohi	130	7.5%	59.3%
Chippewa County-Montevideo Hospital	Chippewa	90	5.2%	64.6%
Avera Marshall Regional Medical Center	Lyon	60	3.5%	68.1%
University of Minnesota Medical Center, Fairview	Hennepin	58	3.4%	71.4%
St. Cloud Hospital	Stearns	50	2.9%	74.3%
Methodist Hospital Park Nicollet Health Services	Hennepin	46	2.7%	77.0%
Other Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	145	8.4%	85.4%
Total Minnesota Hospitals	Minnesota	1,471	85.4%	
South Dakota Hospitals	South Dakota	244	14.2%	99.6%
Hospitals in Other States				100.0%
Total Non-Minnesota Hospitals		251	14.6%	
Total Yellow Medicine County Resident Discharges	All Locations	1,722	100.0%	

Note: Normal newborns excluded. Cells with fewer than ten cases omitted.

## Origin of Patients Cared for by Yellow Medicine County Hospitals in 2006 Including: Granite Falls Municipal Hospital; Sioux Valley Canby Campus

Detientel County/				Services	Provided	t				
Patients' County/ State of Origin	Med	/Surg	Obst	etrics	Pedi	atrics	Beha	vioral	Table	e Total
otate of origin	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
Yellow Medicine	750	84.1	77	8.6	56	6.3			892	100.0
Lyon	89	83.2	14	13.1					107	100.0
Renville	59	76.6							77	100.0
Chippewa	33	70.2							47	100.0
South Dakota	40	85.1							47	100.0
Other Minnesota	64	77.1	17	20.5					83	100.0
Total Discharges	1,040	82.6	131	10.4	75	6.0	13	1.0	1,259	100.0

## **Appendix A**

### **Data Collection and Service Definitions**

#### **Data Collection**

Data for this report were summarized from the Minnesota Department of Health 2006 Hospital Discharge Data Set. Out of 133 hospitals operating in the state, 129 participated in the 2006 discharge data collection. A list of participating and non-participating hospitals appears in Appendix B by county. Seven counties currently have no local community hospital.

Admission-through-discharge claims were included in this analysis. Late charges, interim claims, duplicates, and claims for normal newborns were excluded. Using diagnosis and procedure code information appearing on each record, all discharge claims were classified into one of the following broad acute care service categories: Medical/Surgical, Obstetrics, Pediatrics, or Behavioral.

#### Service Definitions

Services Provided – The broad categories of hospital services used in this report were created from hospital specialty service codes provided by the Minnesota Hospital Association (MHA). MHA defines its service categories as aggregations of Diagnosis Related Groups (DRGs) reflecting the patient's principal diagnosis, principal procedure, age, gender, and discharge status on each claim. MDH further aggregated the MHA service categories for use in this report as follows:

- Med/Surg Medicine/Surgery refers to hospital services provided as general medicine, general surgery, oncology, cardiology, ophthalmology, otorhinolaryngology, neurology, orthopedics, urology, gynecology, and rehabilitation for patients 15 years of age and older.
- Obstetrics refers to services related to pregnancy, childbirth and the puerperium.
- Behavioral Refers to mental diseases and disorders, substance abuse, and/or chemical dependency diagnoses.
- Pediatrics Premature, low birthweight, or sick newborns, and children less than 15 years of age regardless of diagnosis.

#### Confidentiality Considerations

If any table cell throughout the report had fewer than ten cases, it was left blank.

## **Appendix B**

## Minnesota Acute Care Community Hospitals by County, 2006

County	Hospital Name	City	Included in Report?
Aitkin	Riverwood HealthCare Center	Aitkin	Yes
Anoka	Mercy Hospital Unity Hospital	Coon Rapids Fridley	Yes Yes
Becker	St. Mary's Regional Health Center	Detroit Lakes	Yes
Beltrami	North Country Regional Hospital	Bemidji	Yes
Benton	No hospital located in this county		
Big Stone	Graceville Health Center	Graceville	Yes
	Ortonville Area Health Services	Ortonville	Yes
Blue Earth	Immanuel-St. Joseph's Hospital	Mankato	Yes
Brown	New Ulm Medical Center	New Ulm	Yes
	Sleepy Eye Municipal Hospital	Sleepy Eye	Yes
	Springfield Medical Center	Springfield	Yes
Carlton	Cloquet Community Memorial Hospital	Cloquet	Yes
	Mercy Hospital & Health Care Center	Moose Lake	Yes
Carver	Ridgeview Medical Center	Waconia	Yes
Cass	No hospital located in this county		
Chippewa	Chippewa County-Montevideo Hospital	Montevideo	Yes
Chisago	Fairview Lakes Medical Center	Wyoming	Yes
Clay	No hospital located in this county		
Clearwater	Clearwater Health Services	Bagley	Yes
Cook	Cook County Northshore Hospital	Grand Marais	Yes
Cottonwood	Westbrook Health Center Windom Area Hospital	Westbrook Windom	Yes Yes

Crow Wing	St. Joseph's Medical Center Cuyuna Regional Medical Center	Brainerd Crosby	Yes Yes
Dakota	Regina Medical Center Fairview Ridges Hospital Northfield Hospital	Hastings Burnsville Northfield	Yes Yes Yes
Dodge	No hospital located in this county		
Douglas	Douglas County Hospital	Alexandria	Yes
Faribault	United Hospital District	Blue Earth	Yes
Fillmore	No hospital located in this county		
Freeborn	Albert Lea Medical Center	Albert Lea	Yes
Goodhue	Cannon Falls Community Hospital	Cannon Falls	Yes
	Fairview Red Wing Medical Center	Red Wing	Yes
	Lake City Medical Center	Lake City	Yes
Grant	ELEAH Medical Center	Elbow Lake	Yes
Hennepin	University of Minnesota Medical Center, Fairview Hennepin County Medical Center Methodist Hospital North Memorial Medical Center	Minneapolis Minneapolis St. Louis Park Robbinsdale	Yes Yes Yes Yes
	Phillips Eye Institute Children's Hospitals & Clinics, Minneapolis Fairview Southdale Hospital Abbott Northwestern Hospital	Minneapolis Minneapolis Edina Minneapolis	Yes Yes Yes Yes
Houston	Children's Hospitals & Clinics, Minneapolis Fairview Southdale Hospital	Minneapolis Edina	Yes Yes
Houston Hubbard	Children's Hospitals & Clinics, Minneapolis Fairview Southdale Hospital Abbott Northwestern Hospital	Minneapolis Edina	Yes Yes
	Children's Hospitals & Clinics, Minneapolis Fairview Southdale Hospital Abbott Northwestern Hospital  No hospital located in this county	Minneapolis Edina Minneapolis	Yes Yes Yes
Hubbard	Children's Hospitals & Clinics, Minneapolis Fairview Southdale Hospital Abbott Northwestern Hospital  No hospital located in this county  St. Joseph's Area Health Services	Minneapolis Edina Minneapolis Park Rapids	Yes Yes Yes
Hubbard Isanti	Children's Hospitals & Clinics, Minneapolis Fairview Southdale Hospital Abbott Northwestern Hospital  No hospital located in this county  St. Joseph's Area Health Services  Cambridge Medical Center  Deer River HealthCare Center  Bigfork Valley Hospital	Minneapolis Edina Minneapolis  Park Rapids  Cambridge  Deer River Bigfork	Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

Kandiyohi	Rice Memorial Hospital	Willmar	Yes
Kittson	Kittson Memorial Healthcare Center	Hallock	No
Koochiching	Falls Memorial Hospital	International Falls	Yes
Lac Qui Parle	Johnson Memorial Health Services Madison Hospital	Dawson Madison	Yes Yes
Lake	Lake View Memorial Hospital	Two Harbors	Yes
Lake Of The Woods	Lakewood Health Center	Baudette	Yes
Le Sueur	Minnesota Valley Health Center	Le Sueur	Yes
Lincoln	Tyler Healthcare Center Divine Providence Health Center Hendricks Community Hospital Association	Tyler Ivanhoe Hendricks	Yes Yes Yes
Lyon	Tracy Area Medical Services Avera Marshall Regional Medical Center	Tracy Marshall	Yes Yes
Mahnomen	Mahnomen Health Center	Mahnomen	No
Mahnomen Marshall	Mahnomen Health Center  North Valley Health Center	Mahnomen Warren	No No
Marshall	North Valley Health Center	Warren	No
Marshall Martin	North Valley Health Center  Fairmont Medical Center  Glencoe Regional Health Services	Warren Fairmont Glencoe	No Yes Yes
Marshall  Martin  McLeod	North Valley Health Center  Fairmont Medical Center  Glencoe Regional Health Services Hutchinson Medical Center	Warren Fairmont Glencoe Hutchinson	No Yes Yes Yes
Marshall  Martin  McLeod  Meeker	North Valley Health Center  Fairmont Medical Center  Glencoe Regional Health Services Hutchinson Medical Center  Meeker County Memorial Hospital	Warren Fairmont Glencoe Hutchinson Litchfield	No Yes Yes Yes
Marshall  Martin  McLeod  Meeker  Mille Lacs	North Valley Health Center  Fairmont Medical Center  Glencoe Regional Health Services Hutchinson Medical Center  Meeker County Memorial Hospital  Mille Lacs Health System	Warren Fairmont Glencoe Hutchinson Litchfield Onamia	No Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Marshall Martin McLeod Meeker Mille Lacs Morrison	North Valley Health Center  Fairmont Medical Center  Glencoe Regional Health Services Hutchinson Medical Center  Meeker County Memorial Hospital  Mille Lacs Health System  St. Gabriel's Hospital	Warren Fairmont Glencoe Hutchinson Litchfield Onamia Little Falls	No Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Marshall Martin McLeod Meeker Mille Lacs Morrison Mower	North Valley Health Center  Fairmont Medical Center  Glencoe Regional Health Services Hutchinson Medical Center  Meeker County Memorial Hospital  Mille Lacs Health System  St. Gabriel's Hospital  Austin Medical Center	Warren Fairmont Glencoe Hutchinson Litchfield Onamia Little Falls Austin	No Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

Norman	Bridges Medical Services	Ada	Yes
Olmsted	Olmsted Medical Center Rochester Methodist Hospital Saint Mary's Hospital Mayo Psychiatry and Psychology Treatment Center	Rochester Rochester Rochester	Yes Yes Yes Yes
Otter Tail	Perham Memorial Hospital  Lake Region Healthcare Corporation	Perham Fergus Falls	Yes Yes
Pennington	Northwest Medical Center	Thief River Falls	Yes
Pine	Lakeside Medical Center Pine Medical Center	Pine City Sandstone	No Yes
Pipestone	Pipestone County Medical Center	Pipestone	Yes
Polk	Riverview Healthcare Association First Care Medical Services	Crookston Fosston	Yes Yes
Pope	Glacial Ridge Health System	Glenwood	Yes
Ramsey	Regions Hospital St. Joseph's Hospital St. John's Hospital Children's Hospitals & Clinics, St. Paul Gillette Children's Specialty Healthcare United Hospital	St. Paul St. Paul Maplewood St. Paul St. Paul St. Paul	Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Red Lake	No hospital located in this county		
Redwood	Redwood Area Hospital	Redwood Falls	Yes
Renville	Renville County Hospital	Olivia	Yes
Rice	District One Hospital	Faribault	Yes
Rock	Luverne Community Hospital	Luverne	Yes
Roseau	Roseau Area Hospital and Homes	Roseau	Yes
Scott	St. Francis Regional Medical Center Queen of Peace Hospital	Shakopee New Prague	Yes Yes
Sherburne	Fairview Northland Medical Center	Princeton	Yes

Sibley	Sibley Medical Center	Arlington	Yes
St. Louis	Cook Hospital	Cook	Yes
	St. Luke's Hospital	Duluth	Yes
	St. Mary's Medical Center	Duluth	Yes
	Virginia Regional Medical Center	Virginia	Yes
	White Community Hospital	Aurora	Yes
	Ely Bloomenson Hospital	Ely	Yes
	Fairview University Medical Center - Mesabi	Hibbing	Yes
	Miller-Dwan Medical Center	Duluth	Yes
Stearns	Paynesville Area Health Care System	Paynesville	Yes
	St. Michael's Hospital	Sauk Centre	Yes
	Albany Area Hospital and Medical Center	Albany	Yes
	Melrose Area Hospital	Melrose	Yes
	St. Cloud Hospital	St. Cloud	Yes
Steele	Owatonna Hospital	Owatonna	Yes
Stevens	Stevens Community Medical Center	Morris	Yes
Swift	Swift County-Benson Hospital	Benson	Yes
	Appleton Municipal Hospital	Appleton	Yes
Todd	Long Prairie Memorial Hospital	Long Prairie	Yes
Traverse	Wheaton Community Hospital	Wheaton	Yes
Wabasha	St. Elizabeth's Medical Center	Wabasha	Yes
Wadena	Tri-County Hospital	Wadena	Yes
	Lakewood Health System	Staples	Yes
Waseca	Waseca Medical Center	Waseca	Yes
Washington	Lakeview Hospital	Stillwater	Yes
	Woodwinds Health Campus	Woodbury	Yes
Watonwan	St. James Medical Center	St. James	Yes
	Madelia Community Hospital	Madelia	Yes
Wilkin	St. Francis Medical Center	Breckenridge	Yes
Winona	Community Memorial Hospital - Winona	Winona	Yes

Wright	Buffalo Hospital	Buffalo	Yes
	Monticello-Big Lake Hospital	Monticello	Yes
Yellow Medicine	Sioux Valley Canby Campus Granite Falls Municipal Hospital	Canby Granite Falls	Yes Yes

To obtain additional copies of this report, please contact:

Minnesota Department of Health, Health Economics Program PO Box 64882 St. Paul, Minnesota 55164-0882 (651) 201-3550; (888) 234-1244 TTY (651) 201-5797 or see online at:

http://www.health.state.mn.us/divs/hpsc/hep/publications/providers/patorigin2006.pdf

If you require this document in another format, such as large print, Braille or cassette tape, call: (651) 201-6314.

